
Print Form

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-ProHt Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Home for the Aaed of the Little Sisters of the Poor. Inc
Applicant Requested Amount: $4.500
Appropriation Request Amount: $4.500

Executive Summary of Request

Funds requested are for the expenses associated with the annual fundraiser, this years theme is Blessings in
the Blurgrass. The event is a fundraiser and will be held on October 26. 2017. This event is open to the public
and tours of the Home will be provided during the event.

Is this program/project a fundraiser?
Is this applicant a faith based organization?
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)?

[.] Yes d No
[D Yes D No
D Yes S] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

6
District #

^.^t^^
Councilman

Primary Sponsor Signature
$4,500
Amount

09/08/2017
Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman

Final Appropriations Amount:
Date

1 I Page
Effccdve Ma\-2016



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization Home for the Aged of the Little Sisters of the Poor. Inc
Program Name and Request Amount Blessings in the Blurgrass annual fundraiser/ $4,500

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?"
Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?
Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?
Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?
Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?
Is proof ofTax Exempt status of 501(c) 3,4,6,19,1120-H included?

Yes/No/NA

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal responsibility of that taxing district?
Is the entity in good standing with:

> Kentucky Secretary of State?
> Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
> Louisville Metro Government?
> Internal Revenue Service?

> Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity's board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

s recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program
Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) includedT
Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?
s a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

[s the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

s the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?
Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so)?

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicanT
met the BBB Charity Review^twdards?^ ^
>repared by: £^ ^,/^ (Q( ^ ^/ .\/o ^ D»L^>

Effective Mav 2016



Print Form

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 1 - APPLICANT INFORMATION

i Lsga! Name ofAppiicani Orgariization:
Home for the Aged of the Little Sisters of the Poor, Inc.

(as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.gov/business/records

i Main Office Street& Mailing Address: 15 Audubon Plaza Drive, Louisville, KY 40217
Website: www.littlesistersofthepoorlouisville.org
Applicant Contact: ITina Contreras

Phone: I502-636.2300ext.217

Financial Contact:

Phone:

INancy Reynolds

502-636-2300 ext. 211

Title: Development Director

Email: |dvlouisville@littlesistersofthepo'
Title:

Email:

Business Manager

|bslouisville@littlesistersofthepoo]
Organization's Representative who attended NDF Training: Tina Contreras

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED
Program Facility Location(s):

Council District(s):

15 Audubon Plaza Drive, Louisville, KY

10 |ZipCode(s): 140217

SEO ION 2 - PROGRAM REQUEST &. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Blessings In The Bluegrass
I Total Request: ($) |4,500 | Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) |4,500.00
Purpose of Request (check all that apply):

Q Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency's total operating budget)
[a] Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
Q Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

. IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter

B Current year projected budget

B Current financial statement

B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H

B Articles of Incorporation (current & signed)

Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

IRS Form W9

Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

Annual audit (if required by organization)

Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source:

Source:

Source:

External Agency Fund (Arts) Amount: ($)

Amount: ($)

|2,000

Amount: ($)

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? Q Yes
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? D Yes Fa] No

No

Page 1

Effective May 2016 Applicant's Initials^^^



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SEC1 ION 3 - AGENCY DETAILS

I Describe Agency's Vision, Mission and Services:
|a. Mission

The Little Sisters extend care, compassion and respect to the elderly, in helping them to maintain dignity and a feeling
jof well-being. The Little Sisters welcome all elderly, age 65 years and older with limited financial means, regardless
[of race, national origin, religion, age or gender to become a Resident of St. Joseph's Home or to participate in the
1 Senior Day Center
|b. History
|In 1868, the Little Sisters established the first U.S. Homes. Father Earnest Lelievre, a priest who dedicated his life to
|this young Congregation, sailed to America in May, 1868. A mere 8 months later, the first Home of the Little Sisters
jwas opened in Louisville, Kentucky. This Home at 622 South 10th Street was in operation from 1869 through 1977.
|The Home was finally closed due to severe structural problems. The Little Sisters were sorely missed in the Louisville
community and with an outpouring of love, a group fanned to raise funds to build a new Home and bring the Little
[Sisters back. The current Home was built in 1991 and the Little Sisters returned to Louisville.
c. Current programs and^r activities

[The sole purpose of the Little Sisters of the Poor is serving the needs of the elderly poor in the Louisville Metropolitan
area. Quality care is provided to 77 residents (with an average age of 84 '/z years) who are without the means, family
or social support to maintain independence in the community. The continuum of services permits a sense of security
|throughout their life. In Louisville, our services include a 50-bed nursing home with three levels of care, a 27-unit !
apartment building for the elderly and a Senior Day Center. The Senior Day Center is open to needy elderly in the
lcommunity as well as those living at St. Joseph's Home.
ILeveisofcareare:

jApartment Living - Offered to the needy elderly who are still able to live independently. Rent is based on income.
Personal Care - For the ambulatory senior who desire minimal assistance while still being able to perform basic tasks
|of daily personal care independently (dressing, bathing, etc.)
Nursing Care - (Assisted and Skilled Care), for those residents who need more extensive nursing care and assistance
1 with their daily needs.

The Little Sisters not only provide a comfortable home and nutritions meals for impoverished seniors, they care for the
whole person by offering: medical and nursing services, pastoral services, social services, an extensive activity
program. Senior Day Center, beauty shop and barber shop services and as needed physical and occupational therapies.
]d. Accomplishments

St Joseph's Home has provided a safe haven for over 6000 of the poorest elderly in the Louisville area in the last 147
jyears. Although, St. Joseph's Home is open to all regardless of race, religion, gender or nationality, as Little Sisters of
Ithe Poor, the Sisters take vows of Chastity, Poverty, and Obedience as do many of the religious orders. The Little
I Sisters of the Poor take a fourth vow of Hospitality which guides their profound respect for life. It is through this
respect, that the Little Sisters take turns as to never leave a Resident and their family, offering them comfort and
prayer on the Resident's final days as they journey toward eternal life.

Page 2
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 4 . BOARD OF DIREOORS AND PAID STAFF

Board Member Term End Date
Alan Steiden 12/31/2019
peorge Boehnlein 112/31/2019
Thomas Elliott 12/31/2019
|Rosemary Smith 112/31/2019
Alexandra Spoelker il2/31/2019
[Diane Gahafer 12/31/2020
|<;im Alien 112/31/2020
anet Norton 12/31/2020
Mother Paul Mother Superior
1 ina Contreras pevelopment Director

Describe the Board term limit policy:

Chair to serve one three-year tenn, renewable for a second term with the consent of the Governing Board and Board of
Advisors. The new Chair is nominated at the last meeting of the given year and the office begins on the first of the
New Year.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary
pirector of Nursing $38.71/hour

Asst. Director of Nursing $27.91 / hour

pevelopment Director $27.67 /hour

Page3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 5 - PROGRAM/PROJECT NARRATIVE

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
resigns, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

|The Little Sisters of the Poor will be hosting a fasting Event on October 26, 2017, from 6pm to 8pm. This event is
1 open to the public and will include a tour of the Home with live entertainment, heavy hors d' oeuvres, with a bourbon
I and a wine tasting. Proceeds from this event will benefit the elderly poor who attend the senior center, volunteer and
|live at St. Joseph's Home.

B: Describe specifically how the funding wijl be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
Funding will be spent on: Equipment Rental, Supplies, Decorations, Printing, and Advertising^

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE MFTRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

Proceeds from Blessings in the Bluegrass will benefit the elderly poor who attend the senior center, volunteer and live
at St. Joseph's Home.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

Q The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
^ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this

application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the
grant agreement.

[.] Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):

^ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

^ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work
plan identified in this application.

PageS
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program's benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program's
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

I Many of the Residents have outlived their family members or do not have the financial or social support to live on
jtheir own. Many come from unsafe environments, where they may not be receiving the proper nutrition and medical
I attention. Living at St. Joseph's Home provides that for them and much more. The activities are designed to foster
1 interaction among the Residents which leads to lasting friendships. Unless they are ill, all the Residents eat together in
I a dining room where they are served three meals a day plus snacks. This is also community building. One of the
indicators used by St. Joseph's Home is daily charting. Residents are asked a series of questions each day and their
I responses are recorded. Some of the questions are their desire to participate in activities, how they are feeling, how
1 did they rest the night before etc. As Residents become acclimated to their new home it becomes apparent in their
I attitude, appetite, and interest in activity that they feel safe and well cared for.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

None - does not apply.

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 6 - PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SUMMARY

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

Program/Projecl Expenses

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

Column

! Proposed
Metro Funds

Column |

2 .

Non- [
Metro \
Funds I

Column

(1-2)=3
Total

Funds

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

1: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) 4500. 5930. 10805

J: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8)

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS4500. 6305 10805

42 58 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names) 16305.00

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

6305.00

*Toto/ of Column 1 MUST match "Total Request on Page 1, Section 2"

** Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page?
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events &
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7

(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary)

Column
1

Proposed
Metro
Funds

Column
2

Non-
Metro
Funds

Column

(1+2)=3
Total Funds

pvent Printing 2,300 1,190 3,490

.iano Tuning 75 75

Musicians 500 500

IBev/Event License 140 140

equipment rental - Tables, Chairs, Linens, Taxes, Etc. 1,000 1,000

Food 2,500 2,500

Pecorations 700 700

peverages 800 800

[Postage 1,100 1,100

failing House 500 500

Total 4,500 6,305 10,805

Pages

Effective May 2016 Applicant's Initials, y^ 



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Donor'AVP<? of Conlribulion ; Value of Contribulion j Melhod of Valuation

Volunteers/Time 22.55hrx 150 =$3382.50 The Non Profit Times

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution SiOther In Kind)

3382.50

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: January 1

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [a] YES [~]

If YES, please explain:

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 7 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES
By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).
5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue

Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end.

8. Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will Identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

II- Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.
2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.
3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled

status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.
4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like

activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.
5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson's family, Counciiperson's staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

SECTION 8 - CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

i ceniiy under the penaiiy of iaw the imormaiion in (his applicaiion iinciuding, wiihoui iimiiaiion, 't.ennicaiions and Assurances"') is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. I am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falslfication. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. I further certify that I am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

Signature of Legal Signatory: l^/^
Legal Signatory: (please print):

Phone:

|Sr. Paul Magyar
~7

^fe.4.

502-636-2300 Extension:

Date:

Title:
? -y-/-7' I

Mother Superior/President

|205 Email: mslouisville@littlesistersofthepoor.org

Page 10
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St. Joseph's Blessings in the BBuegrass Taste Event
2017 Budget

Item Description Cost Non Metro Metro
Event Printing Programs, Invitation, Signage $3,490.00 $1,190.00 $2,300.00|
Piano tuning Tune Piano $75.00 $75.00
Musicians $500.00 $500.001
Bev/Event License License $140.00 $140.00
Equipment Rental Tables, Chairs, Linens, tuxes Etc. $1,000.00 $1,000.00|
Food Food, Cutlerly & Untensils 2,500.00 $2,500.00
Decorations Decorations $700.00 $700.001
Beverages $800.00 $800.00
Postage Mailing of invitations $1,100.00 $1,100.00
Mailing House To process inviations $500.00 $500.00

Total $10,805.00 $6,305.00 $4,500.00|



from the USCCB Office of Counsel: The EIN belongs to IhellSC^B^ixi'TslxTbe"
to confirm that the USCCB as group rufing is recognized by the IRS as a 501(c)(3)
[organization, it is not to be by other organization in the group ruling Every
[subordinate organization in the group ruling has its own EiN that must be for ali purposes.

Internal Revenue Service
P.O. Box

Cincinnati, ON

May 27, 2016

United States Conference of Catholic
Bishops
32114th Street, NE
Washington, DC 20017-1194

Department ®f the Treasyry

Person to Contacts
R.MeyerlD# 0110429

Toll Fre© Telephone Numbers
A7Ii829-55QO_

Employer ldentgfi©ate@n Number;

Grovp Exemption Numbers
0928

Dear Sir/Madam:

Thls.j'espondstoyour May 23~2016' recluest for information regarding the status of ^
group tax exemption.

Our records indicate that you were issued a determination letter in March 1946, that'
?ecul'rently exemP.t from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3)'ofthe~lntemaf

' Code, and are not a private foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of
you are described in sections 509(a)(1) and 170~(b)(1)(A)(i).

with.your.l'equest'you Provided a copy of the Official Catholic Directory for 2016, which
es the names and addresses of the agencies and instrumentalities and'the'

'!' charitable' and reH9ious institutions operated by the Roman CatholFc
ch in the United States, its territories, and possessions'that are subordinate'

organizations under your group tax exemption. Your request indicated that eacti
subordinate or?anization is a non-profit organization, that nopartofTheneteamir

5reonnuresto the benefitof any individual, and that no substantial part of their'
activities is for promotion of legislation. You have further represented'~that~none"i

'organizations is a private foundation under section 509(a), although alt
!^boJ'?!r?tes-d0.^?.a11 st?,are the same sub-classification under section 509(35'.' Based
on yo^ur_representations, the subordinate organizations in the Official Catholic Din
foL2016 are reco9nized as exempt under section 501(c)(3) of the'Code'underGEN1

!?on-OS-T^y,5®^.ctc?nt.ribu?ons toyou and your subordinate organizations as provided
insect.ion1700fth® code- .Beclu®sts, legacies, devises, transfere, orgiftsto'them'o'r'
forj.he!r.use_are deductible forfederal estate and 9ifts tax Purposesiffteymeet'the"
applicable provisions of section 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Co6e.

^?Idi???xor.g.aniz,?io.rts undera.?roup ex®mPtion do not receive individual exemption
lettere. Most subordinate organizatfonsare not'separately listed in Publica~tion'78orthe

Business Master File. Donors may verify that a subordinate organization'is'incTuded



in your group exemption by consulting the Official Catholic Directory, the official
subordinate listing approved by you, or by contacting you directly. IRS does not verify
the inclusion of subordinate organizations under your group exemption. See IRS
Publication 4573, Group Exemption, for additional information about group exemptions.

Each subordinate organization covered in a group exemption should have its own EIN.
Each subordinate organization must use its own EtN, not the EIN of the central
organization, in all filings with IRS.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading
of this letter.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey I. Cooper
Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements



LOUISVILLE (L) 742

Nitzken, Sylvester, St. Stephen Martyr & Holy
Family, Loiusville

Noltemeyer, Phillip L, St. Aloysius, Shepherda-
ville; St. Benedict, Lebanon Junction

Obich, Jamea C,, St. EUzabeth ADD Setoa Church,
LoiiisviIIe

Osborae, Keimetti F., (Retired}
Parker^ Danny £.» St. Bemadefcte, Loiusville
Patteraon, Daniel, (Betired)
Phelps, P. Stephan, M.T.S7C.L., Cathedral of (he

Assumption, Louisville
Pliumner, James R.. St. Baraabas, I^ouisviUe
Presfcn'ood, Harry, St. ChriatopheT-t Radcliff
Puga, Aixrelio A., Sfc. Rita, LomsviUe
Raibert, Joseph A-, (Retired)
Eattermaii. CletusA., (Retired)
Both, Thomas L., St. Aloysius, Pewee Valley
Rougeux, Mark J., St. Patrick, LouisriMe

Scliook. Jesse E., St. Athaaasius, LouisviUe
Shoulta, Jolin, CRetired)
Simpson^ John L^ CR^tired)
Singer, Ernest, (Betired)
Saiitli, Darid U., St. Helen, Glasgow; Our Lady of

the Caves, Horse Cave
Smith, Steve, St. Peter Q  AposUe, Louisvflle
Staxiford, James E., St. Bamabas, Louisville
Stanley, Vincent (Jim) Q., (Betired)
Sfcewart, Timothy E., Our Mother of Sorrows; St.

Thereae: St Eluaheth, Louisville
Sturgeon, James C., Sr., (Retired)
Thieneman, Wayne, St. Lawrence, LouisviUe
Tblbert, Michael A., St Thomas More; Our Lady of

Mt. Canuel, Louisville
tbmes, David R, St Boniface, Louisville
Turaer> James R., St. Marfcia de Porres; St. Angus-

tine. LouiaviUe

INSTITUTIONS LOCATED IN THE ARCHDIOCESE

CATHOLIC CHURCH m TT  », l-.'s

Turner, Scott R., St. Thomas; St. Uar,:~,
stown ' " "'"""a, Baaj

Vessels, Michael J., St. John the BaDtia
'StBrigldTvme 'Grove"*"" "" naptlst- ItIaeyriDe,

TOlaI°b;s-Frandsco .?". st- Barthol<na .
tiua Martyr, Louisville "". isc Iga.

Waldoa, F. Eugene, Our Lady of]
WaU, Joseph, (Retired)
Walah, Richard J-, St. Joseph,
Ward,'Ken, (Hetired)
Whelan, John R., St. Martu

WieAert.feeph a, St.^ G^J^l7rt1'
Wn^it, Joseph P, TO-., Permaaenr'n;-._

OffiS, H'oly*'FamUy;"St.' Stecp£meM^a?aB.te
vflle ' -- "."'.JT,

Young, R. James, (On Leave)

Zoldak. Richard P, St. Martin oflbun, Loaimgi.

[A] COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES
lomsviLLE. Bdtarmins University, 2001 Newburg

Sd., 40205-0671. Tel: 602-272-8407; Fax: 502-272-
8162. Wefa: www.bellanmne.edu. John Stemmer,
Ubrarian. Priests A; Sisters 1; Students 3,432.
Administration Ofgcers^ Most Rev. Joseph E. Kurtz,
D.D., Arclibishop of Louisville, Chancellor^ Bevs.
Clyde P. Crews; GeorgeA. Kilcourse; Isaac McDaaid;
Adam BunaeU, O.F.M^Conv.; Dr. Joseph J. M^owan,
Pres.; Dr. Michael MLafctei, Dean Cointmumg &
Professional Studies; Dr. Dan Bauer, Dean of the
Eubel School of Business; Dr. Susau Davis, Dean of
the Lanatag School of Nursmg; Mr. Glean Kosse,
Vice Prea. Devel. & Alumni Hels.; Dr. Cindy
Gnadmger, Asst. Vice Pres. Academic Affairs; Dr.
Fred W. Rhodes, Vice Pros. Student Affairs: Mr.
Tim Sturgeon, Dean of Admissioiia; Dr. Doris
Ibgart, Provost; Dr. Melaiiie Prejeaii- Sullivan, Dir,
Campus Ministry; Mr. Sean Ryan, Vice Pres.
Enrollment Mgmt.; Mr. Robert L. Zunlich, Vice
Pres., Admm. & Finance; Mr. Hunt Helm. Vice
Pres, Coinnnjimcatians & Public affaira; John
Stezmner, Dir^ Library.

*Spalding Uniuersity, 845 S. Sri St, 40203. Tel:
502-585-9911; Fax: 502-586-7158. Web:
www.spalding*edu. Tori Murden McClure, Pres.;
Dr. Raiidy Strickland, Provost; Dr. Beverly
Keepers, Beau College of Education; Dr. John
James, Dean CoUege of Social Sciences &
Hmnamties; Dr. Kichard Hudson, Dean Student
Devel. & Campus Ufe; Bobbie Bafferty, Chief
Devel. Officer; Joamiie Berryraan, Deau CoUege of
Health & Natural Sciences; Mark Hohmaa, CFO;
Chris Hart, Dean Enrollmeot Mgmfc.; Rick
Barney, Chief Mktg. & PubUc Bels. OfEcer; Ezra
Knuahansl. Chief Information Officer: MeUssa
Lowe^ Chief Huxnaxi Resources Officer. Sisters I;
Lay Tbachers 92; Students 2,432.

ST- CATHABINE. S(. Catharine College, 273S Bardstown
Ed.. 4006L  1: 859-336-5082; Fax: 859-336-5031.

Email: ckay5@scdsy.edu. Web: www,sccky.edu. Mr.
Bill Htiaton. Pres.; Dr. Don Giles, Vice Prea. &
Acadeznic Dean; Roger L. Ma^xum, Exec. Vice
Pres.; Eev. Benedict J. Brown, Chap.; nona
Burdette» Librarian. Dox&mican Sisters of Pea 
Priests 1; Sisters 8; Lay Tteachers 55, Students
895.

[B] HIGH SCHOOLS, ARCHDIOCESAN
LomsiflLI.E- St- Francis DeSales High School, 425

Kenwood Dr.. 40214. Tel: 502-368-6519; Fax: 502-

366-6172. Web: www.desaleshighschooLcoiEL Mr.
Douglas Strothman, Pres.; Ms, Suzanne Baraett^
Pria. Lay tfeachers 30; Students 327.

Holy Cross High School, 5144 Dme  vy., 40216.
Tel: 602-447^363; Fax: 502^48-1062. Web:
wwv^-holycrosshs.com. Mr- Tim Wethe, Pres.; Ms.
Danielle Wiegandt, Prin. Sistera 1; Lay Teachers
22: Students 250.

Tiiaity High School, 4011 Shelbyrille Bd., 40207.
Tel: 502-895-9427; Fax: 502-895-6837. Web:
triaityrocks.com, www.thsrocfc.net. Dr. Kobert J.
Mullen. Prea.; Mr. Daniel J. Zoeller, Prin.; Rev.
David H. Zettel, Chap. (Eetired); Ma. Charlotte
Miller, Librariaji. Priests 1; Sisters 1; Lay
Tfeachers 94; Students 1,302.

BARDSTOWN. Bethlehem High Sckwl 40004. Tel: 602-
348-8594; Fax; 502-349-1247. Email: BHS@
bethleherahigh.org. Web: www.bethlehemhigh.org.
Ibm Hamilton, Prm.; Mrs. Susan Simpson,
Librarian. Sisters of Charity ofNazaretK. Sisters
1; Lay 'Iteachen 24; Students 309.

(d HIGH SCHOOLS, PErVATE
LOUISVILLE. Academy of Our Lady of Meny, 5801

Fegenbush Ln., 40228- Tel: 502-671-2010; Fax:
502-491-0661. Web: wwwjnereyacademy-com. Mr.
Michael C. Johnson, Pr&s.; Amy B. Elstone, Prin.;
Karen Alpiger, Assi. Prin.; Kristiaa Horfcert,
Librarian. Sisters of Mercy 1; Lay Teachers 44,

Students 595.
Assumption High School, 2170 Tyler Ln-, 40206.

Tel: 502-4S8-9551; Fax: 502-454-8411. Web:
www.ahsrodcets<org. EIaine Salvo, Pres.; Rebecca
Henle, Prin.; Erica Lasley, Librarian. Sisters of
Mercy. Sisters 1; Lay Tteachers 79; Students 913.

Presentation Academy, 861 S. 4th St., 40203. TH:
502-583-5935; Fax: 502-583.1342. Email:
mbruder@preseatatioaacadeicy.org. Web:
www.presentationacademy.org. Sr. Christme
Becfcett, S.C.N., Preg.; Barbara Wine, Prin.; 'ferry
Roberts, Librarian. Sisters 3; I-ay Ibachers 33;
Students 271.

Sacred Heart Academy, 317S Lexington Ed., 40206.
 1: 502-897-6097; Fax: 602^93-0120. EmaU;
officesha@sacredheartschoola.oi-g. Web:
www.sacredheartschools.org/academy. Mrs. Mary
Lee McCoy, Prin.; Linda. LenaharL» Librarian.
Urauline Sisters. Sisters 2; Lay Teacheis 76;
Students 818.

St. Xaoier High School, Xaaerian Brothers, 1609
Poplar Level Rd., 40217. Teb 502-637-4712; Fax:
502-634-2171. Email: psangaai@aamt3C.com. Web:
www.samfcs.coD3.. Dr. Perry E. Sanga3U, Pres,;
Frank Espinosa, Prin.; Mrs. Elauaie Stemberg,
Ubrarian. Lay Iteachera 120; Students 1,370.

[D] ELEMENTAHY SCHOOLS, PBIVATE
LOUISVILLE. *Boly Angels Academy^ Inc. ^ (Grades

K-12), 12201 Old Henry Rd., 40223. 'Ifel: 502-254-
9440; Fac 502-254-9907. Joseph M. Norton,
Headmaster and Pria., Grade School; Michael A.
Monaghan, Prin., Ifigh School; Rev. Sobert M.
Qregor, C.P.M., Chap. Prieiits 1; Lay 'teachera 8;
Students 85.

.Sacrec; Heart Model School, (Grades K-8), 3107
Lexington Bd., 40206. 'M; 502-896-3931; Fax:
602-8S6-3932. EmaU: mbowling®
sacredheartschools.org. Wd3:
www.sacredKeartschoola.org. Dr. Mary Be&
BowHag, PriiL; Mrs. Carol Kraemer, LihraLrian.
Sisters 1; Lay .Iteachera 34; Staidents 364.

Sacred Heart Preschdol, 3105 Lexington Rd., 40206.
Tel: 502-896-3941; Fax: 502-896-3966. Web:
www.sacredlieartachools.org. VlcH Furlow, Dir.
Lay "feachera 40; Students 266.

[E] REGIONAL SCHOOLS
LOUISVILLE. St. Andrew Academy, (Grades PreK-8),

7724 Columbine Dr., 40288. Tel: 502-935-4578;
Fax: 502-933-2204. Email: offica®

staadrewacademy.com- Jennifer Bare, Priu.;
Cathy Wri^it, Uteracy Coord. Lay "Ifeachers 14;
Students 212.

John Paul II Academy, (Grades PreK-8), 3525
Goldsmith Ln., 40220. Tel: 602-462-1712; Fax:
502-4S1-2462. Lyna WUt, Prin.; Nancy Heady,
Librarian. Lay Teachers 22; Students 237.

St. Nicholas Academy, (Grades K-8), 5601 New Cut
Rd., 40214, TH: 502-368-8506; Fax: 502-380-5453.
Email: kdeloziei@sn.a-paathers.org. Web:
www.sna-panthers.org. Klathy DeLozier, Prin.;
Elizabeth Sbrohel, Librarian. Lay 'Ifeachera 26;
Ibtal Eurollment 401-

Notre Dame Academy, (Grades PreK-8), 1327
Lewiaton Dr.. 40216. Tel: 502-447-3155; Fax: 602-

447-5515. Emafl: b.schen'@ndaaamts.org. Web:
ndasamts-org. Beraice Scherr, Pxin.; Mrs. Daivie
Kay, Ubrarian. Sisters X; Lay Tieachers 26;
Students 496.

PBOSPECr. Sainl Mary Amdemy, (Grades PreK-8),
113 U Saint Mary Ln., 40059. Tel: 602-315-2555;
fax: 502-326-3655. Ms. Julie Perdiie, Prin. Lay
Teachers 33; Students 569.

(FJ SPECIAL SCHOOLS
LOUISVILLE. St. Joseph Child Development Center,

2823 Frankforf Ave., 40206. 'Itel: 502-893-0241;
Fax: 602-896-2394. Web: www.sjkids.org. Laura
Paine. Admin. Studsnts 150: Ifeachers 32.

Watw^Acmlemy, 529 E. Liberty St..
602-866-3300; far. 502.562:2i92"'"h.
Exec"Dir.;Meghan'Weyiaiid7'E^:(S.NId-
Students 69; Staff 18. ' '

Pitt Academy, 6010 Preston Hwy.. 4021 a 'n.i.
^i¥;S150M6s-88?C; ^aS
pitt.com. Web: www.pitt.com. Beaeennh,*'S'
Lay 'Bsachers 7; Students 55. ~""'J'

Sacred Heart School for the Arts, 3U5
SS... 40206. Tel: 502^97-1816; Fa
Email: dthurmond@saCTedlieartsdooIs'mT~ °wX
www.sacredhearfschools.oi-g. Davic
Exec. Dir. Students 350.

[G] ORPHANAGES AND INFANT HOMES
LOUISVIULE. St. Joseph Catholic

FranWort Are., 40206. M: 502-89SUm:f.'
502;896-2394. _ Web^ wvw.sjkidsorg'"'St^
Kobbim,Prea.Bd.ofDirecton,.'--"° "'

St. Thomas Orphan Society, Inc., PO Bos
40201.

St. Vincent's Orphan Society, Inc., PO
40201. ' ^~~

[H] GENERAL HOSPriALS

LOUISVILLE. SS. Mary and Elizabeth Hmpital^ Ij5(
Blaegrass Ave., 40215. .IH: 502-361-fiOOfr, te
502-361-6799. Web: jhsnih.org. James Pariri,
Pres. & CEO. CafhoUc Health Iiutiativea Siitm
4; Bed Capadty 298; Patients Aaauled Amnul^
170,000. .*

BABDSTOWN. Flaget Bealthcare, Inc. dlv RcStt
Memorial Bospital 4305 New Sliepherdsmlle Bl,
40004. Itel: 502-350-5000; Far 502-3SO^Si.
Email: mfo@fiaget.mm. Web: www.flag8t.com. Sat
Downs. Pres- Catholic Health laitiaths,
Attended 6vm St. Joseph Church. Sisten^Bd
Capacity 52; Bassmeis 8; Fatienta AritU
AnnuaUy 93,350.

[I] SPECIAL HOSPFTALS ^.
LoulSVU-LE. Our Lady of Peace, 2020 VefhyW^

40205- Tel: 502'-45i-3330; Fax: S02-47?^W .
EmaU: rebecca.kistIer@jhsnA.org. ^J
www.jlisaA.org. Jennifer Nolaa, ft68-.6,wi .
CathoUc Health Initiatives, _ Hospitu^ ,
PsycUatric Dlneaa. Sisters 1;
Patients Assisted AnnuaUy 6,907. ;^^ -

[J] PROTECTFVE INSTITUTIONS^^ j
LOUISVILLE. Boys- ffauen, 2301 Gol'fa?"*1?-; S 1

 1: 502-458-1171; Fax: .502-4Sl-z^^^ .i
jhadley@boyshaven.org. Web: mw-lWU'^'e ./
Jeff Hadley, CEO. For depeaAwt^mvy^' y
abused boys and girls, 12 to 23 7ear.u^ T:
Tbtal Assisted 765. ___ " ..^'to, ::

St. Joseph Children's Home: 2823^^^^ ;
40206rT:'502-893-024l;_FM: 502^-^g, -,
www.sjkida.org. Pamela Cotton, ^".TJ . ^f.sjkula-org. Pameli
Exec. Dir. CIuldren 40. ^.

(BNUBSCTG HOMES ;^--g;-
LOUISVILLE. St. Jowph Hom^ %,tf^^':-

"AuddMn"Plaza"Dr, 4021Ljd i>u'sw^
Fax:"": '."" ]^-e3M^9s, Ch^I'T^.-
www.littlesistersoilhepoor.org sr "'"J';;',^ .

^S^A^f^^^^
Sisters 9; Bed Capacity '".

w'5yfhAwne- IMs o %S"-;3
SqM59.S681;, Fw. ^S^S^Si
mhaynes@liaz1iomM^ "^^'^T'Buffl'^?
lS^rSS"1'"CEO;^ B^ ^^|j
Pa7to3 Cue; Deacon'I.aw^Me^.^p.
Sistereof Charity of Vaf"ewn. ^Ssff"::
Residents 118; Personal uareu", -- -. -,,.,ci



LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR
ST. JOSEPH'S HOME FOR THE AGED

2017 BUDGET

REVENUES
Nursing Facility Services
Personal Care Services

Rent

TOTAL REVENUES:

OPERATiNG
Administrative and General Expense
Dietary Expenses
Direct Nursing Care Expense
Direct Personal Care Expense
Employee Benefits
Housekeeping Expense
Laundry/Linen Expense
Pastoral Care Seroices/Supplies
Plant Operating and Maintenance
Property Expense and Depreciation
Senior Center ExpenseA/otunteer

TOTAL

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES
OVER
NON-OPERATING REVENUE

$2,315,000
$259,000
$146,000

$2,720,000

$625.000
$640,000

$1,330,000
$400,000
$601,000
$231,000
$63,000
$65,000

$590,000
$260,000
$30,000

$4,835,000

($2,115,000)

.OPERATING REVENUE
Donated Commodities

Investment Income

Miscellaneous Income

Unrestricted Gifts and Bequests
Restricted Gifts

Fund Raising, Net of Expense
Donated Sisters' Services

Grant Income

$140,000
$30,000
$10,000

$800,000
$350,000
$175,000
$203,000
$75,000

TOTAL NON OPERATING REVENUE $1,783,000

(DEFICiENCY) OF
($332,000)



LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR
ST. JOSEPH'S HOME FOR THE AGED

15 AUDUBON PLAZA DRIVE
LOUISVILLE, KY 40217

PRINCIPAL OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS
Sister Paul Magyar- President

Sister Maureen Courtney - Vice President
Sister Clotilde Jardim - Secretary/Treasurer

PROVINCIAL SUPERIOR
Sister Maria Christine Lynch

Provincial of Chicago Province

SUPERIOR GENERAL
Mother Celine de la Vistation

St. Pern, France

LAY ADVISORY BOARD

CHAIRPERSONMr. Alan Steiden

Air Systems - Owner
2

MEMBER Mr. George "Dutch" Boehnlein
Retired

MEMBER

MEMBER

Mr. Thomas Elliott
Old National Bank

Mrs. Rosemary Smith
Retired CEF

8
r

MEMBER

MEMBER

Mrs. Alexandra Spoelker

Ms. Diaae M. Gahafer
CA Technologies



MEMBER

MEMBER

Ms. Kim Alien
Louisville Metro Government

Ms. Janet M. Norton
Baptist Health

8

The Little Sisters of the Poor appreciate the advice received from members of the
Lay Advisory Board who helps them with their expertise in many areas and in development contacts.



Form990
Department of the Treasury
Internal Rewnue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

^- Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
^- Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/fonn990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

115

A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2015, and ending

|GReinj$o|f|(jl:i!ic|

||n§Rg](:ti,c)nj

, 20

B Check if applicable:

Addr^s

change

Name change

instia! return

Final return/
terminated

Amended
return

Appiication
pending

C Name of organization HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
OF THE POOR, INC.

Doing business as

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

15 AUDUBON PLAZA DRIVE

Room/suite

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

LOUISVILLE, KY 40217
F Name and address of principal officer: SISTER MAUREEN COURTNEY

15 AUDUBON PLAZA DRIVE LOUISVILLE, KY 40217

I Tax-exempt status: | X | 501(c)(3) 501(c)( )-4 (insert no.) 4947(a)(1)or 527

J Webslte: ^ N/A

D Employer Identification number

6

E Telephone number

(502) 636-2300

G Gross receipts $ 5,411,521.
H(a) Is this a group return

ajbordjnates?
1 for I | yes

H(b) Are all subordinates included? ]_| YeS
If "No." attach a list. (see insfaructions)

H(c) Group exemption number ^- 0928

sNo

No

L Year of formation: 18 8 0| M State of legal domicile: KY-K Form of organization: | X | Corporation Tmst Association Other ^-

Summary
Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR CARE FOR THE
ELDERLY POOR IN SPIRIT OF HUMBLE SERVICE RECEIVED FROM JEANNE JUGAN.
THEY WELCOME THE ELDERLY AS WOULD JESUS CHRIST HIMSELF & SERVE THEM.

Check this box ^- || if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)
Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)
Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V, line 2a).

Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)

7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T. line 34

3.

139.
100.

8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h)

9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)
10 Investment income (Pan VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d).

11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c,and11e).

12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 1 1 (must equal Part Vltl, column (A), line 12)

Prior Year Current Year

1,016,930. 2,289,146.
2,568,207 2,634,695.

26,001 30,685.
329,734. 367,545.

3,940,872. 5,322,071
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)

15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10).
16 a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)

b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) ^- 995.
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12

0, 0.
0. 0.

3,124,141. 3,347,310.
0 0.

1,763,676. 1,851,919.
4,887,817. 5,199,229.
-946,945. 122,842.

II
<& vs

II

Beginning of Current Year EndofYear

20 Total assets (Part X, line 16)
21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)
22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20.

10,003,822. 10,022,427.
5,101,971. 5,059,461.
4,901,851. 4,962,966.

Signature Block
Under penaBies of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign
Here

Signature of officer Date

Type or print name and title

Check| | if
self-employed

Paid
Preparer

Use Only

Print/Type preparer's name

KIM SCIFRES

Preparer's signature Date

11/15/2016

PTIN

Firm's name »-BKD, LLP Firm'sEIN 

Firm's address ^-360 E. 8TH AVE. STE 201 po BOX 1196 BOWLING GREEN, KY 42102-1196 Phoneno. 270-781-0111
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ..................... ....|x| Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Fomn 990 (2015)

JSA
5E1010 1.000

5544FW K917 V 15-7F 1137347



HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS 6
Form 990 (2015) Page 2

Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part III n

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
ATTACHMENT 1

No
Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or990-EZ?. .............................................. Qves
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule 0.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services?. ........................................_ | | Yes
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0.
Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

No

4a (Code: )(Expenses$ 4,386,850. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $
THE ORGANIZATION PROVIDED HEALTH CARE AND OTHER SERVICES FOR

RESIDENTS OF THE NURSING HOME. DONATED SERVICES TOTALED $132,125.
DONATED COMMODITIES TOTALED $116,175.

2,656,157.

4b (Code: )(Expenses $ including grants of $ )(Revenue $

4c (Code: )(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $

4e Total program service expenses ^- 4,386,850.
JSA
5E1020 1.000 Form 990 (2015)

5544FW K917 V 15-7F 1137347



HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS 6
Form 990 (2015) Page 3

Checklist of Required Schedules

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule A.

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?.
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II,
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receh/es membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Part III.

6

8

10

11

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I.

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II.
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part III

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V.
If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI

b Did the organization report an amount for investments-other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII

c Did the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 1 3 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII.

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX.

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, "complete Schedule D, PartX

12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?/f'Yes/comptete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII

b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and XII is optional

13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1 )(A)(ii)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule E.
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?.

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11 e? /f "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions).
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1 c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part III

15

16

17

18

19

10

11a

Yes

11b

11c

11d
11e

11f

12a

12b

13
14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19 x

No

x

x

x

x

x

x
x

Form 990 (2015)

JSA
5E1021 1.000

5544FW K917 V 15-7F 1137347



HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS 6
Form 990 (2015) Page 4

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H.
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule 1, Parts I and III.

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?.
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

to defease any tax-exempt bonds?
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes, "complete Schedule L, Part I

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E2?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III.

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete

Schedule L, Part IV

c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV.

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M. . . .
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? // "Yes," complete Schedule M
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operattons? // "Yes," complete Schedule N,

Part I.

32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part II

33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I

34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III,
or IV, and Part V, line 1

35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a

controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable

related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R. Part V, line 2
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,
Part VI

38 Did the organization complete Schedule 0 and provide explanations in Schedule 0 for Part VI, lines 11b and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule 0.

20a
20b

21

22

23

24a
24b

24c
24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c
29

30

31

32

33

34
35a

35b

36

37

38

Yes | No

x

x

x

Form 990 (2015)
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HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS 6
Form 990 (2015) Page 5

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this_Part\/^ d

1a
1b

1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1 a. Enter -0- if not applicable.
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . I 2a 13C

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-ff/e (see instructions)

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0.

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)?

b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?.
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?.

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible?.

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor?

b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 8282?

d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ................ I 7d
e

f
Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .. . . .

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organizatton file a Form 1098-C?

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?.
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?.

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities.
11 Section 501 (c)(1 2) organizations. Enter:

a Gross income from members or shareholders

b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.)

l0a
10b

11a

11b

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. ..... |12b

13 Section 501 (c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans
c Enter the amount of reserves on hand

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

13b
13c

b If "Yes." has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? // "No." provide an explanation in Schedule 0

1c

2b

3a
3b

4a

5a
5b
5c

6a

6b

7a
7b

7c

7e
7f
Zfl.
7h

9a
9b

12a

13a

4a
4b

Yes | No

JSA
5E1040 1.000
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Form 990 (2015)
m

HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS 6 Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, Sb. or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule 0. See instructions.
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ........................ H<-

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

1b

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year .. . . .
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . .
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?,
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?. . . .
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body?

b Are any governance decisions of the organization resen/ed to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body?

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:

a The governing body?.
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule 0

7a

7b

8a
Sb

Yes No

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . .
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? .

b Describe in Schedule 0 the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts?

c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe in Schedule 0 how this was done

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ,
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?.
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official
b Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 1 5b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement

with a taxable entity during the year?

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

10a

10b
11a

12a

12b

12c
13
14

15a
15b

16a

16b

Yes No

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ^ KY/
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)

available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
II Own website || Another's website [x] Upon request || Other (explain in Schedule 0)
Describe in Schedule 0 whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: ^-

BOOKKEEPER 15 AUDUBON PLAZA DRIVE LOUISVILLE, KY 40217 502.636.2300

^0421.000 Fonn 990 (2015)

19

20

5544FW K917 V 15-7F 1137347



Form 990 (2015) HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII. ............ . . [_]
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

e List all of^ the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
. List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportabie compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

Al Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A)
Name and Title

(B)
Average

hours per

|week (list any
hours for

related

organizations

below dotted

line)

(C)
Position

(do not check more than one

box, unless person is both an

officer and a dlrector/trustee)

it
'I

s ;¥
5' ®
'ja
(6 g

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from

the
organization

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable

compensation from
related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated

amount of

other

compensation
from the

organization
and related

organizations

. IDSR^ _ p^y^ _^:(?i^
PRESIDENT

40.00
0.

- I?).§?-L _ y^y???^ _^y.?.?.Ii?.i
VICE PRESIDENT

40.00
0.

.l.?}^_?^9?:[^^_L[^Iil:):IL^^
SECRETARY/TREASURER

40.00

0.

-i4)_

-i5)_

_i6)_

-m-

-i8J_

-i?)_

11-0).

I1JJ-

11_2)_

I1-3J-

lt4)_

JSA
5E1041 1.000

Form 990 (2015)
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HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
Form 990 (2015) Page 8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees ('confinue^)
(A)

Name and title
(B)

Average

hours per

week (list any
hours for

related

organizations

below dotted

line)

(C)
PosHion

(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/tmstee)

II
~sa-

S I

.1°

(D)
Reportable

compensation
from

the
organization

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable

compensation from
related

organizations

(W-2/1099-MISC)

(F)
Estimated

amount of

Other

compensation
from the

organization
and related

organizations

1b Sub-total

c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

d Total (add lines 1 band 1c)
0
0.

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization ^- 0

Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee,
employee on line 1 a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

key employee, or highest compensated

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? // "Yes," complete Schedule J for such
individual

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 5

Yes No

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.

(A)
Name and business address

(B)
Description of services

(C)
Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization > 0

Form 990 (2015)
JSA
5E 1055 1.000

5544FW K917 V 15-7F 1137347



Form 990 (2015)
m

HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS Page 9
Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .LI
(A)

Total revenue
(B)

Related or
exempt
function

revenue

(C)
Unrelated
business

(D)
Revenue

excluded from tax

under sections

512-514

ss
II
ul
i^
0s

j!
!1
11

1a
b
c

d
e

f

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

Fundraising events

Related organizations
Government grants (contributions).

All other contributions, gifts, grants,

and similar amounts not included above

1a

1b

1c
1d
1e

1f 2,289,l.;t,

Noncash contributions induded in lines 1a-1f: $

Total. Add lines 1a-1f

_iu^r^^

./,;' 6 y, i.', 6

1
I
I
s
£
u
U)

I

2a

b

c

d

NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE

Business Code

623000 2,634,695. 2,634,695.

All other program service revenue .
Total. Add lines 2a-2f 2,634,695

4
5

6a

b

c

d

7a

c

d

8a

b
c

9a

b
c

10a

b
c

Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts). ............... ^

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . >"
Royalties ........................ ^-

30,685,

-0^

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses . . .

Rental income or (loss) . .
Net rental income or (ioss)
Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses ....

Gain or (loss)
Net gain or (loss)

(I) Real

180,795.

34,376.

146,419.

(il) Personal

(i) Securities (ii) Other

Gross income from fundraising

events (not including $

of contributions reported on line 1c).
See Part IV, line 18 ........... a

Less: direct expenses .......... b

Net income or (toss) from fundraising events

Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part Pk/, line 19 ........... a

Less: direct expenses .......... b

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances ......... a

Less: cost of gocxls sold ......... b
Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory.

0.

_150i.658.

32,874.

;;^-8<!

104,080.

22,200.

30,685.

1.-1&,.;r>.

_1^7,/64.

Miscellaneous Revenue

11a

b

c

d
e

12

OTHER RESIDENT INCOME

Business Code

,812300 3,640. 3,640.

MISCELLANEOUS 900099 17,822. 17,822.

All other revenue

Total. Add lines 11a-11d
Total revenue. See instructions.

>
-fc.

21,462

5,322,071
JSA
5E 1051 1.000 Form 990 (2015)
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Form 990 (2015) HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS 6 PagelO
Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 76,
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

(A)
Total expenses

-1BI_
Program service

expenses

(C)
Management and
general expenses

-w...
Fundraising
expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 . . . .

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV. lines 15 and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and

persons described in section 4968(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salaries and wages

8 Pension plan accnials and contributions (include

section 401 (k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits

10 Payroll taxes

11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management

b Legal

c Accounting

d Lobbying

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV. line 17.

f Investment management fees

9 Oth6F. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of fine 25, column

(A) amount, fist line 1 1g expenses on Schedule 0-).

12 Advertising and promotion

13 Office expenses

14 Information technology,
15 Royalties,

16 Occupancy

17 Travel

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest

21 Payments to affiliates,

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance

24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered

above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25. column

(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a Q?_ERATJpN_ OF _PLANT

b I_L_ _(i'ERS_ CARE L _& _NURS.I_NG_
cBAD__DEBTS_
dH_QUSEKEEPING _& PASTpRAL

e All other expenses

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e

27,000.

0
2,755,614

0.

379,853
184,843

0

31,933
0

0

82,213
57,818

0

374.

0
100,642

0

398,384
111,539

461,807
444,845

5,281
155,993

1,090

5,199,229

27,000

2,470, 284,726.

341,085 38,768.
165,978 18,865

25,546 6,387

65,770 16,443
46,254 11,563

374

60,385 40,256

239,030 159,354
89,232 22,308

323,265 138,542
444,845.

5,281
109,195 46,798

95 995.
4,386,850. 811,384 995.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here |>. | | jf
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

JSA
5E1052 1.000 Form 990 (2015)
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HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
Form 990 (2015) Page 11

Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this^artX
(A)

Beginning of year
(B)

End of year

1 Cash - non-interest-bearing
2 Savings and temporary cash investments.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net
4 Accounts receivable, net

5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part II of Schedule L

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see instructions). Complete Part II of Schedule L

7 Notes and loans receivable, net
8 Inventories for sale or use

9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or

other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

b Less: accumulated depreciation,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11

13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 1 1
14 Intangible assets
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11

16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34)

600
812,927

0

188,346.

0
25,115

10a
10b

18,866,815.
13,542,296. 5,509,217 10c

0. 11
0. 12

13
0 14

3,467,617 15
10,003,822 16

600.

1,198,452.
0.

199,400.

0.
25,691.

5,324,519.
0.

0.

3,273,765.
10,022,427

17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses
18 Grants payable
19 Deferred revenue

20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities

21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D
22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
disqualified persons. Complete Part II of Schedule L

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties,
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25

1,751,971 17
0 18

19
20
21

3,350,000 22
0 23

24

0 25
5,101,971 26

1,809,461.

3,250,000.
0.

0.

5,059,461

27
28
29

30
31
32

33
34

andOrganizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here >
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
Unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net assets

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here ^ || and
complete lines 30 through 34.

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
Total net assets or fund balances
Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances

4,901,851, 27
0 28

29

30
31

32
4,901,851 33

10,003,822 34

4,962,966.
0.

4,962,966.
10,022,427.
Form 990 (2015)

JSA
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HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
Form 990 (2015)

Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

Page .t2

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
6 Donated services and use of facilities

7 Investment expenses
8 Prior period adjustments

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line

33, column (B))

I^BBIU Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule 0 contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

10_

5,322,071.
5,199,229.

122,842.
4,901,851.

0.

132,125.
0.
0.

.193,852.

4,962,966.

a
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: || Cash [x] Accrual || Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule 0.

2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If 'Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
I-I ^^.. -__^_ I-I
I_I Separate basis |_| Consolidated basis |_| Both consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
LXJ Separate basis I_| Consolidated basis |_| Both consolidated and separate basis

c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule 0.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and 0MB Circular A-133?

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule 0 and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

2a

2b

2c

3a

3b

Yes I No

Form 990 (2015)

JSA

5E 1054 1.000

5544FW K917 V 15-7F 1137347



SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust

^- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

^Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/fonn990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

J0Denl6iRub)ici

llnsp^ction]

Name of the organization HOME

OF THE POOR, INC.
FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS Employer identification number

B^B Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

10
11

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

5 |_| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33i/3%of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33i/3%of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box in lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a I_I Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organizations), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B

b I_| Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c I_I Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d I_I Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e I_I Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III
functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (ii) EIN (ill) Type of organization
(described on lines 1-9

above (see instructions))

(iv) Is the organization
listed in your governing

dootment?

Yes No

(v) Amount of monetary
support (see
instructions)

(vi) Amount of
other support (see

instructions)

(A)

(3)

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for
Form 990 or 990-EZ.

JSA

5E12101.0005544FW K917

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015
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HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS 6
Schedule A (Form 990 or990-E2) 2015 Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3

5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11 , column (f).

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.

(a) 2011

2,602,789.

2,602,789.

(b) 2012

1,187,295

1,187,295

(c) 2013

673,666.

673,666.

(d)2014

1.016.930.

1,016,930.

(e) 2015

2,289,146

2,289,146.

(f) Total

7.769.826

7,769,826.

Section B. Total Support
(a) 2011

2,602,789.

2,260

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^

7 Amou nts from line 4
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business

is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

192,412.

(b) 2012

1,187,295.

170,168

256,991.

(c) 2013

673,666

189,357.

237.588.

(d) 2014

1,016,930

202,208.

234,157

(8)2015

2,289,146.

211,480

276,200

12

(f) Total

7.769.826

775,473.

1,197,348

9,742,647

10,859,862.

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here ......................................... ^-

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 6, column (Q divided by line 11, column (f))
15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

14
15^

79.75%
82.52%

16a 331/3% support test -2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33i/3%or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .................. ^ I X|

b 33i/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33i/3%or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization............... ^

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization........................................................... ^- ||

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization..................................................... ^ ||
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions ........................................................... > \ I

Schedule A (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2015
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HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS 6
Schedule A (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2015 Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part It.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^-

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise

sold or services performed, or facilities

furnished In any activity that is related to the

organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an

unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the

organization's benefit and either paid

to or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to the

organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3

received from disqualified persons . . . .
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b,

Public support. (Subtract line 7c from

line 6.)
8

(a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total

Section B. Total Support

11

12

13

14

(a) 2011 (c) 2013Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ^-
9 Amounts from line 6.

10 a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources

b Unrelated business taxable income (less

section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1 975

c Add lines 10aand 10b

Net income from unrelated business

activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regulariy
carried on

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and 12.)

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth,
organization, check this box and stop here

(b) 2012 (d) 2014 (e) 2015 (f) Total

or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

,^D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15

16

Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))
Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

15

16

%
%

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
Investment income percentage for 2015 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))
Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part III, line 17

17

18

%
%

17
18

19a 331/3% support tests - 2015. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 331/3 %, and line

17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ^ |_|
b 331/3% support tests -2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 331/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ^
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ^-

Schedule A (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2015JSA
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HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 Page 4
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11 b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11 c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11 d of Part), complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All SupporiJng Organizations

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part W how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
c/ass or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? // "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part W when and how the
organization made the determination.

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organizatton")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 1 la or 1 1b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? // "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part W what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? // "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part W, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authon'zing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizattons, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

10 a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If'Yes," answer 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4C

5a

5b
5c

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

YesNo

JSA
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HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS

Schedule A (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2015 Page 5

Support:ing Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)

below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in (a) above?

c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or(b) above? If "Yes"to a, b, ore, provide detail in Part W.

11a
11b

11c

YesNo

Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
M how providing such benefit earned out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes I No

Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part W how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
(he supported organization^).

YesNo

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (I) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior
tax year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of
the organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously
provided?

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (it) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization^).

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

YesNo

Section E. Type III Functionally-lntegrated Supporting Organizations
Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions):

The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.

The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

a

b

Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those sufyorted organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes, "explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organizations) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V7.

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

2a

2b

3a

3b

YesNo

JSA
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HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS

Schedule A (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2015 Page 6

Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 |_I Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20,1970. See instructions. All

other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year
(B) Current Year

(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain
2 Recoyeries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)
4 Add lines 1 through 3
5 Depreciation and depletion
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

7 Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year
(B) Current Year

(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities 1a

b Average monthly cash balances 1b
c Fair market yalye of other non-exempt-use assets 1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)
6 Multiply line 5 by .035
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimym Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
2 Enter 85% of line 1

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)
7 |_| Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type III supporting organization (see

instructions),

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

JSA

5E1231 1.000

5544FW K917 V 15-7F 1137347



Schedule B
(Form 990, 990.EZ,
or 990-PF)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Schedule of Contributors

^ Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
^- Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and Its instructions is at www.lrs.gov/form990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization

HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS

OF THE POOR, INC.

Employer identification number

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ

Form 990-PF

X| 501 (c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

x I For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line
13,16a,or16b,and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one

contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1 ,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received

during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions

totaling $5,000 or more during the year ............................... ^ $

D

a

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its

Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990.EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

JSA
5E1251 2.000

55.44FW K917 V 15-7F 1137347



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or990-PF) (2015) Page 2
Name of organization" "HOME ^FOR THE AGEU "OF "THE TITTLE--SISTERS-

OF THE POOR, INC.
Employer identification number

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

VIRGINIA THARPE CHARITABLE TRUST

8216 GREENWICH COURT

FORT WAYNE, IN 46835-8321

86,000.

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

x

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

SCHMIDT - MESSMER PERPETUAL CHAR TRUST

416 W. JEFFERSON STREET

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202-3202

47,245.

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

x

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

GE FOUNDATION

3135 EASTON TURNPIKE 29,465.

FAIFIELD, CT 06828-0002

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

x

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

MARJORIE J. BELLINI ESTATE

1900 E. 9TH STREET 25,972.

CLEVELAND, OH 44114-3404

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

IRENE EMINGTON ESTATE

15 AUDUBON PLAZA DRIVE #1221

LOUISVILLE, KY 40217-1318

1,139,560.

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

AUXILARY LTTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR

15 AUDUBON PLAZA DRIVE

LOUISVILLE, KY 40217-1318

6,000.

Person | x
Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

JSA
5E 1253 2.000

5544FW K917 V 15-7F

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or990-PF) (2015)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

Name of organization HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
OF THE POOR, INC.

Page 2

Employer identification number

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

O.H. IRVINE ESTATE

1900 E. 9TH STREET 13TH FLOOR

CLEVELAND, OH 44114-3404

10,901.

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

FRED B. & OPAL S. WOOSLEY FOUNDATION

500 WEST JEFFERSON STREET SUITE 700

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202-2823

10,000.

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

x

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

MR. STEPHEN GILDNER

 C

ORLANDO, FL 32803-7002

5,000.

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

10 MRS. ANNE HOECK

LOUISVILLE, KY 40207-3616

11,892.

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

x

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

11 CRALLE FOUNDATION

614 W. MAIN STREET #2500

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

15,000.

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

12 MS. MAUREEN HARRIGAN

OAK PARK, CA 91377

10,000.

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

x

JSA

5E1253 2.000

5544FW K917 V 15-7F

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or990-PF) (2015)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or990-PF) (2015) Page 2
Name of organization HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS

OF THE POOR, INC.
Employer identification 

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

13 MR. HUGO BOBZIEN, JR.

10,000.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40253-0849

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

14 HONORABLE ORDER OF KENTUCKY COLONELS

1717 ALLIANT AVENUE STE. 14

LOUISVILLE, KY 40299

41,368.

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

x

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

15 MR. GREGORY MILLER

LOUISVILLE, KY 40291-4019

6,100.

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Pan II for
noncash contributions.)

x

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of cpntribirtion

16 MR. JOHN ZEHNDER

LOUISVILLE, KY 40223-2909

5,627.

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part It for
noncash contributions.)

x

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

17 MILDRED V. HORN FOUNDATION

2028 SOUTH HIGHWAY 53 #3

LAGRANGE, KY 40031-9119

5,000.

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

x

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

18 MRS. MARY JO MACDONALD ESTATE

3014 KENT ROAD

LOUISVILLE, KY 40205

133,915.

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

x

JSA

5E1253 2.000

5544FW K917 V 15-7F

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or990-PF) (2015)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015) Page 2
Name of organization HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE^ SISTERS

OF THE POOR, INC.
Employer identification number

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

19 MR. JAMES ICE, JR. ESTATE

400 BAINES WAY

LOUISVILLE, KY 40245

89,100.

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part It for
noncash contributions.)

x

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

20 MR. WILLIAM MACDONALD ESTATE

8615 WHIPPS BEND ROAD

LYNDON, KY 40222

67,220.

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

x

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

21 GHEENS FOUNDATION

401 W. MAIN STREET #705

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

35,000.

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

x

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

22 MR. CHARLES BREWER ESTATE

5011 BENT CREEK DRIVE

FLOYDS KNOBS, IN 47119

25,000.

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

x

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

23 MS. MARY EPPINGER ESTATE

8209 MARIS COURT

LOUISVILLE, KY 40241

20,000.

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and 2SP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

24 MR. ROBERT HESS ESTATE

222 E. WITHERSPOON STREET, STE 401

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

10,000.

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

x

JSA
SE1253 2.000

5544FW K917 V 15-7F

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)
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HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
Schedule A (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2015 Page 7

Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) (i)
Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions

Pre-2015

(ill)
Distributable

Amount for 2015

1 Distributable amount for 201 5 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:

d From 2013

e From 2014

f Total of lines 3a through e
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Carryover from 2010 not applied (see instrudions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2015 from Section

D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2015 distributable amount
c Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).
Remaining underdistributions for 2015. Subtract lines 3h

and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

Excess distributions carry over to 2016. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

c Excess from 2013

d Excess from 2014
e Excess from 2015

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

JSA

5E1232 1.000

5544FW K917 V 15-7F 1137347



HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
Schedule A (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2015 Page 8

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part It, line 17a or17b;
and Part III, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

JSA
5E 1225 1.000

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990.EZ) 2015

5544FW K917 V 15-7F 1137347



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

Name of organization HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
Page 2

OF THE POOR, INC.
Employer identification number

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

25 MS. SUE BENGERT

i,000.

EVANSVILLE, IN 47714

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

x

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

26 MR. JOSEPH SHAUGHNESSY

7,000.

ST. LOUIS, MO 63112

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

x

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

27 MS. MAGDALENE SCHARFENBERGER ESTATE

912 TEXAS STREET

LOUISVILLE, KY 40217

5,500.

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

28 MR. KURT SCHULTE

5,420.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40222

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

29 ST. JAMES CHURCH

307 W. DIXIE AVE 5,409.

ELIZABETHTOWN, KY 42701

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

30 MR. DONALD GREULICH

8 5,300.

LOUISVILLE, KY 40222

Person

Pay roil
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

JSA
5E1253 2.000

5544FW K917 V 15-7F

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or990-PF) (2015)

Name of organization HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
Page 2

OF THE POOR, INC.
Employer identification number

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

31 DIEBOLD CHARITABLE FOUNDATION

210 PEPPERBUSH ROAD

LOUISVILLE, KY 40207

5,100.

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

x

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

32 MR. JAMES JORDAN

DRIVE

SPRINGFIELD, MI 65810

5,003.

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

x

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

JSA

SE1253 2.000

5544FW K917 V 15-7F

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or990-PF) (2015)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015) Page 3
Name of organization ROME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS

OF THE POOR, INC.
Employer identification number

6

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from
Part!

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(d)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(d)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(d)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(d)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(d)
Date received

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b)
Description of noncash property given

(c)
FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(d)
Date received

JSA
5E12542.000

5544FW K917 V 15-7F

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 9SO-PF) (2015)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015) page 4
Name of organization HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS

OF THE POOR, INC.
Employer identification number

6

Exdusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501 (c)(7), (8), or
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and
the following line entry. For organizations completing Part III, enterthe total of exc/us/Ve/y religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) > $
Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

7a)No/
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a)No;
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part!

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

JSA
5E125S 3.000

5544FW K917 V 15-7F

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or990-PF) (2015)
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Financial Statements
^- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,9,10,11a, 11b, 11c, 11d,11e, 11f, 12a, or12b.

^Attach to Form 990.

^- Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.ffoy/fomi990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

ms

Name of the organization HOME

OF THE POOR, INC.
FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS

liiRinloBulblj.cl
|ini|R|]c|tj®ij

Employer identification number

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

a

b
c

d

4

5

la

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . .
Aggregate value at end of year.
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ........... I_I Yes |_| No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? ......................... ............. |_|Yes |_| No

Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV^Jine^_
Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) |_| Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat |_| Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.
Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a). . .
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register........................ | 2d

2a
2b
^c

Held at the End of the Tax Year

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year ^
Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ^
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ...................... I_I Yes I_I No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

No
Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 1 70(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ............ ... .......................... D Yes
In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furthera'nce'of
public service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1................. ............. ^ $
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X................ .................... >>. $
If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1................. ............... > $
Assets included in Form 990, Part X.........^,........................... ^- s

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
JSA
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HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 Page 2

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Hjstorical Treasures, or Other Sfmilar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):
a |_| Public exhibition d |_| Loan or exchange programs
b |_| Scholarly research e | | Other
c I_] Preservation for future generations
I Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part

XIII.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . ..... | | Yes F-] No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?............................................ Q Yes ||No
If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

1a

b

c

d

e

f
2a
b

Beginning balance

Additions during the year
Distributions during the year
Ending balance

1c
1d
1e
1f

Amount

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? | | Yes
jT'Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII

No

Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

1a
b

c

f

g
2
a

b

c

3a

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance ....
Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains,
and losses

Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities

and programs
Administrative expenses .....
End of year balance
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment ^- %
Permanent endowment ^- %

Temporarily restricted endowment ^ %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c shouU equal 100%.
Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by:
(i) unrelated organizations

(ii) related organizations

If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

3a(i)
|3a(ii)|
3b

Yes No

Land, Buildmgs, and Equipment.
Complete if ffie organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis
(investment)

(b) Cost or other basis
(other)

(c) Accumulated
depreciation

(d) Book value

1a
b

c

d

e

Land

Buildings
Leasehold improvements,
Equipment
Other

66,636 66,636.
15,749,135. 11,141,548 4,607,587.

160,180 55,144j 105,036.
1,650,034 1,437,702 212,332.
1,240,830 907,902.1 332,928.

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) 5,324,519.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

JSA
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HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS 6
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 Page 3

Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

(2) Closely-hetd equity interests
(3) Other_

. (A) _

.iB)_
^_
-(.D)_
,(E)
IF)_
.1G)_
.!")_

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) ^-

^^EM Investments - Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 c. See Form 990. Part X. line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

_OL
J2L
J[3L
J4L
_[5L
-£SL
_m_
J8L
J9L

Total. (Column (b) must equal Fomi S90, PartX, col. (B) line 13-) ^-

Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990. Part X. line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN TRUST_ 3,273,765.

J2L
_(3)_
J4L
J5L
-(6L
JZL
J8L
^L

TotaLj'Co/umn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.). 3,273,765.
Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

(1) Federal income taxes

.(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) |>

(b) Book value

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
JSA
5E1270 1.000
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HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 Page 4

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
b Donated services and use of facilities

c Recoveries of prior year grants
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
e Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
c Add lines 4a and 4b

Jotal revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

2a
2b

2c
2d

132,125.

4a
4b -42,651,

2e

4c

5,496,847.

132,125.

5,364,722.

-42,651.

5,322,071.
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part ^/, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities

b Prior year adjustments
c Other losses,

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
e Add lines 2a through 2d

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1

4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.)
c Add lines 4a and 4b

J'otal expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)

2a
2b

2c
2d 42,651.

4a

4b

2e

4c

5,241,880.

42,651.
5,199,229.

5,199,229.
Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X. line
2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

SEE PAGE 5

JSA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS Page 5

Supplemental Information (continued)

SCH D, PART XI, LINE 4B

RECONCILIATION OF AUDIT REPORT - REVENUES

OTHER ITEMS INCLUDED ON FORM 990 PART VII BUT NOT ON LINE 1:

GAMING/FUNDRAISING EXPENSES NETTED AGAINST INCOME PER RETURN $(42,651)

SCH D, PART XII, LINE 2D

RECONCILIATION TO AUDIT REPORT - EXPENSES

OTHER ITEMS INCLUDED ON LINE 1 BUT NOT ON FORM 990 PART IX:

GAMING/FUNDRAISING EXPENSES NETTED AGAINST INCOME PER RETURN $42,651

JSA
5E1228 1.000

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 17,18, or 19, or if the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

^- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

^- Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or990-EZ) and Its Instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

lOpgnStc^fi.jbijfii

jlnsl^'ctjfinj

Name of the organization HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
OF THE POOR, INC.

Employer IdentificaUon number

1

a

b

c

d

2a

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part fV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

Jndicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
Mail solicitations
Internet and email solicitations
Phone solicitations

In-person solicitations

Solicitation of non-government grants
Solicitation of government grants

Special fundraising events

Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |_| Yes I_| No

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

(II) Activity
(iii) Did fundraiser have
custody or control of

contributions?

(iv) Gross receipts
from activity

(v) Amount paid to
(or retained by)

fundraiser listed in

col. (I)

(vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by)

organization

Yes No

3

4

5

6

7

9

10

Total

List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
JSA
5E 1281 1.000
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HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
Schedule G (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2015 Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

1 Gross receipts

2 Less: Contributions

3 Gross income (line 1 minus
line 2).

(a) Event #1
TURTLE DERBY

(event type)

25,200.

25,200.

(b) Event #2
GOLF SCRAMBLE

(event type)

66,035.

66,035.

(c) Other events

(total number)

59,423

59,423.

(d) Total events
(add col. (a) through

col. (c»

150,658

150,658

I
!
lij

I
0

4 Cash prizes

5 Noncash prizes.

6 Rent/facility costs

7 Food and beverages

8 Entertainment

9 Other direct expenses 5,651. 12,328. 14,895. 32,874

0 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d)
1 JMet income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, colymn^d}

^
^

32,874
117,784

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

1 Gross revenue

(a) Bingo (b) Pull labs/instant
bingo/progresswe bingo

(c) Other gaming

104,080.

(d) Total gaming (add
col. (a) through col. (c))

104,080.

I
u5
^
Q

2 Cash prizes

3 Noncash prizes

4 Rent/facility costs

5 Other direct expenses

11,450 11,450

10,750 10,750.

6 Volunteer labor

Yes
No

% Yes
No

% Yes 75.0000%

No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)

^

>

22,200.

81,880.

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?
b If "No," explain:

JiJ Yes I_| No

10 a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?
b If "Yes," explain:

LjYesLxjNo

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

JSA
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HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
Schedule G (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2015 Page 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?. .... I I Yes IX | No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? ....................................... | |Yes IxI No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

a The organization's facility
b An outside facility

13a
13b

100.0000 %

%
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and

records:

Name ^ MARY ANN MORGAN

Address ^ 15 AUDUBON PLAZA DRIVE LOUISVILLE, KY 40217

15 a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? .................................. . . . . ............. .....[_] Yes fxj No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ^ $ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party ^- $

c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name ^-

Address >.

16 Gaming manager information:

Name ^ MARY ANN MORGAN

Gaming manager compensation ^- $

Description of services provided ^ IN CHARGE OF OPERATION OF RAFFLES

II Director/officer [x] Employee || Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license?. ........................................... [x_] Yes | ] No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations
or spent in the organization's own exempt activities during the tax year >» $ 199,664.

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanation required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v), and
Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information
(see instructions).

Schedule G (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2015
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SCHEDULE L
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Transactions With Interested Persons
^ Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26,27,28a,

28b, or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or40b.
^.Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

^- InformaUon about Schedule L (Fonn 990 or 990-EZ) and Its Instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

j0|^n;l'o®ut)lic|
jlnspe.Riticin;

Name of the organization HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
OF THE POOR, INC.

Employer identification number

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

(a) Name of disqualified person (b) Relationship between disqualified person and
organization (c) Description of transaction

lYeslNo

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(S)
(6)

Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year
under section 4958 ............................................... ^- $
Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization. .............. ^ $

Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990. Part IV, line 26: or if the
organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

(a) Name of interested person

ATTACHMENT 1

(b) Relationship

with organization
(c) Purpose of

loan

(d) Loan to or

from the

organization?

To I From

(e) Original
principal amount

(f) Balance due i(g) In default?!

Yes | No

!(h) Approved
by board or
committee?

Yes | No

(i) Written
agreement?

Yes | No

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

(10)
Total 3,250,000

Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of Interested person (b) Relationship between interested
person and the organization

(c) Amount of assistance (d) Type of assistance (e) Purpose of assistance

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
_(ZL
(8)
(9)

(10)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ)2015
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 2

Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between
interested person and the

organization

(c) Amount of
transaction

(d) Description of transaction (e) Sharing of
organization's

revenues?

Yes No

AIL
J2L
-13L
_(4L
JS_
_(6L
JZL
J8L
J9L

ii Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

JSA
5E1507 1.000

5544FW K917
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HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 2
Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between
interested person and the

organization

(c) Amount of
transaction

(d) Description of transaction (e) Sharing of
organization's

revenues?

Yes | No

_C1L
J2L
J3L
_(4L
JSL
J6L
JZL
J8L
J9L

i Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

ATTACHMENT 1
_SCHEDULE,L^ PART II

NAME

LSP CHICAGO PROVINCE

LSP CHICAGO PROVINCE

LSP CHICAGO PROVINCE

LSP CHICAGO PROVINCE

LSP CHICAGO PROVINCE

LSP CHICAGO PROVINCE

LSP CHICAGO PROVINCE

LSP CHICAGO PROVINCE

RELATIONSHIP PURPOSE

CONSTRUCTION OF HOME

OPERATION OF HOME

OPERATION OF HOME

OPERATION OF HOME

OPERATION OF HOME

OPERATION OF HOME

OPERATION OF HOME

OPERATION OF HOME

TO FROM ORIGINAL BALANCE DUE Y N Y N Y N

X 1,750,000. 1,650,000. XX X

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

100,000.

200,000.

500,000.

250,000.

200,000.

150,000.

200,000.

100,000. X X

200,000. X X

500,000. XX X

250,000. XX X

200,000. XX X

150,000. XX X

200,000. XX X

JSA
5E1507 1.000
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SCHEDULE I
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions
^- Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV. lines 29 or 30.
^- Attach to Form 990.

^ Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/fonn990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization

OF THE POOR, INC.
HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS

||Re^r|II]io|l||jil}lj||
l|i||>!Rgc3tjisj||

Employer Identification number

Types of Property

1 Art-Works of art.
2 Art - Historical treasures

3 Art - Fractional interests

4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household

goods.
6 Cars and other vehicles

7 Boats and planes.

8 Intellectual property
9 Securities - Publicly traded . .

10 Securities - Closely held stock.
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC,

or trust interests

12 Securities - Miscellaneous . . .

13 Qualified conservation
contribution - Historic

structures

14 Qualified conservation
contribution - Other

15 Real estate - Residential

16 Real estate - Commercial . . .
17 Real estate - Other
18 Collectibles.

19 Food inventory
20 Drugs and medical supplies . .
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts

23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts,
25 Other >(

26 Other ^(.
27 Other».(.
28 Other!.(.

(a)
Check if

applicable

(b)
Number of contributions or

items contributed

(c)
Noncash contribution

amounts reported on
Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

116,175.

(d)
Method of determining

noncash contribution amounts

FMV OF GOODS RECEIVE

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period?

b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.

31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
contributions?.

32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions?.

b If "Yes," describe in Part II.

33 If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part II.

30a

31

32a

Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2015)

SE1298 1.000
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HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
Schedule M (Form 990) (2015) Page 2

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b,
and 33, and whether the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the
number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

JSA
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Schedule M (Form 990) (2015)
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SCHEDULE 0
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue S^vice

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

». Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

0MB No. 1545-0047

Name of the organization HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
OF THE POOR, INC.

fiRer]Bo|f|ybli|c|
M'lRiBilffl

Employer Identification number

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11

REVIEW OF 990 TAX RETURN

BEFORE SUBMISSION TO THE IRS, THE PREPARER PROVIDES EACH MEMBER OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND THE DEVELOPMENT OFFICE DIRECTOR A FINAL DRAFT OF

THE RETURN, REVIEWS THE ORGANIZATION'S ACTIVITIES AND INFORMS THEM OF TAX

LAWS PERTAINING TO LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR. THE PROCESS ENSURES

LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR MEET ALL NECESSARY REQUIREMENTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C

MONITORING THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AND ALL EMPLOYEES WHO INFLUENCE THE ACTIONS OF

LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR ARE COVERED UNDER THIS POLICY. CONFLICT OF

INTEREST MAY BE DEFINED AS AN INTEREST, DIRECT OR INDIRECT WITH ANY

PERSONS OR FIRMS INVOLVED WITH LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR. TRANSACTIONS

WITH PARTIES WITH WHOM CONFLICTING INTEREST EXIST MAY BE UNDERTAKEN ONLY

IF THE CONFLICT IS DISCLOSED, THE PERSON WITH THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST IS

EXCLUDED FROM THE DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF SUCH TRANSACTION, A

COMPETETIVE BID OR COMPARABLE VALUATION EXISTS AND THE BOARD OR A DULY

CONSTITUTED COMMITEE THEREOF HAS DETERMINED THAT THE TRANSACTION IS IN

THE BEST INTEREST OF THE ORGANIZATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A

PROCESS FOR DETERMINING COMPENSATION

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
JSA
5E1227 1.000

Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015)
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Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015 Page 2
Nameoftheorganjzatton HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
OF THE POOR, INC.

Employer identification number

6

COMPENSATION FOR THE BOARD MEMBERS, CEOS AND EMPLOYEES ARE BASED ON

REASONABLE COMPENSATION THAT WOULD BE PAID FOR LIKE SERVICES BY LIKE

ENTERPRISES UNDER LIKE CIRCUMSTANCES. THE OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, AND

TRUSTEES ARE MEMBERS OF THE CONGREGATION OF LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR

AND TAKE A VOW OF POVERTY RENDERING THEM INELIGIBLE FOR COMPENSATION

BENEFITS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19

PROCESS FOR MAKING DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE TO PUBLIC

UPON APPOINTMENT, THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY

AND THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CAN BE REVIEWED ON SITE OR BY REQUEST IN

WRITING, THE INFORMATION WILL BE DISTRIBUTED ACCORDINGLY.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9

RECONCILIATION OF NET ASSETS

OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

CHANGE IN BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN TRUSTS $(193,852)

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION_LS_XISSION
ATTACHMENT 1

THE LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR OPERATE THE HOME FOR THE AGED WHICH

PROVIDES NURSING AND RESIDENTIAL CARE FOR THE ELDERLY IN NEED. THE

HOME IS PART OF THE INTERNATIONAL CONGREGATION OF THE LITTLE SISTERS

OF THE POOR, WHICH WAS FOUNDED IN FRANCE IN 1839 AND SERVES THE

ELDERLY IN 31 COUNTRIES.

JSA
5E1228 1.000

Schedule 0 (Form 990 or990-E2) 2015

5544FW K917 V 15-7F 1137347



HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS 61-0487466

SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b,36. or 37.

^.Attach to Form 990.

^- Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.ire.gov/foi7n990.

0MB No. 1545-0047

®15

Name of the organization HQ^E FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS"
OF THE POOR, INC.

|Opien|td|PIiBtiC|

ilns()ectiorl|
Employer Identification number

Identification of Disregarded Entities Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)
Total income

(e)
End-of-year assets

(<)
Direct controlling

entity

J1L

_(2L

J3L

-i4L

J[5L

JSL

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on FormTQO, Part IV, line 34 because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state

or foreign country)

(d)
Exempt Code section

(e)
Public charity status
(if section 501 (c)(3))

(f)
Direct controlling

entity

Section 512(b)(13)
controlled

entity?

Yes No
LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR, CHICAGO PROV51-0187829
80 WEST NORTHWST HIGHWAY PALATINE, IL 60067 SEE ATTACHEDIL 501(0 (3) N/A

J2L

-I3L

J4L

JSL

_(6L

JZL

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2015
JSA

SE1307 1.000

5544FW K917 V 15-7F 1137347



HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS 6

Schedule R (Form 990) 2015 Page 2

Identirication of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations_treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of

related organization

(b)
Primary activity

(c)
Legal

domicile
(state or
foreign

country)

(d)
Direct controlling

entity

.(e).
Predominant

Income (related,
unrelated,

excluded from
tax under

sections 512-514)

(fl
Share of total

(8)
Shareofend-o^

year assets

(h)
Disprop&rtianata

aftoeaflcina?

Yes I No

(I)
CodeV-UBI

amount in box 20

of Schedule K-1
(Form 1065)

U)
General or

managing
partner?

Yes | No

(k)
Percentage
ownership

UL

_(2L

(3)

_(4L

(5)

_[SL

JZL

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year. '" "" -...-....---,.-.....,

Name, address, and EIN of related organization
(b)

Primary activity
(c)

Legal domicile

|(state or-foreigni
country)

(d)
Direct controlling

entity

(e)
Type of entity

(C corp, S corp, or
trust)

0
Share of total

income

(g)
Share of

end-of-year assets

(h)
Percentage]
ownership

(1>.
Section

512(b)(13)
controlled

Ni

_(2L

_(3L

J4L

15L

_(6L

JSA
5E 1308 1.000 Schedule R (Form 990) 2015

5544FW K917 V 15-7F 1137347



HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
Schedule R [Fom 990) 2015 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule.

1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (ill) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity,
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organizations)
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s)
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s)
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s)

f Dividends from related organization(s).
g Sale of assets to related organization(s)
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s),
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s).
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s),

k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s)
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s)
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s).
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organizations)
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s)

p Reimbursement paid to related organizations) for expenses,
q Reimbursement paid by related organizations) for expenses

r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s)
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s)

1a
1b
1c
1d

1e

1k
11

1m
1n
1o

Yes

If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

No

x

x
x

x
x

x

x
x
x

x

x
x
x

x
x

Name of related organization
(b)

Transaction

type (a-s)

(c)
Amount involved

(d)
Method of determining

amount Invoh/ed

ilL

I2L

I3L

I4L

I5L

1SL
JSA
SE1309 1.000

Schedule R (Form 990) 2015

5544FW K917 V 15-7F 1137347



HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS
Schedule R (Form 990) 2015 Page 4

Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of entity

(b)
Primary actiwty

(c)
Legal domicile

(state or foreign
country)

(d)
Predominant

income (related,
unrelated, excluded

from tax under
sections 512-514)

(e)
Are all partners |

section

501(c)(3)
organizations?

Yes I No

(f)
Share of

total income

(g»
Share of

end-of-year

(h)
Disproporlionate

allocations?

Yes I No

(I)
Code V - UBI

amount in box 20
of Schedule K-1

(Form 1065)

U)
General or
managing
partner?

Yes I No

(k)
Percentage
ownership

J1L

J2L

_(3L

J^L

J5L

-I6L

_(ZL

-18L

J[9L

(10)

OIL

[12L

[13L

[14]_

[15}_

(ISL

JSA

5E1310 1.000 Schedule R (Form 990) 2015

5544FW K917 V 15-7F 1137347



HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS

Schedule R (Form 990) 2015 _ Page 5
^Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see
instructions).

SCH R, PART II, COLUMN B

PRIMARY ACTIVITY

PROVIDE ADMINISTRATIVE AND SPIRITUAL GUIDANCE AND FINANCIAL SUPPORT.

Schedule R (Form 990) 2015

5E1510 1.000

5544FW K917 V 15-7F 1137347
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.BOOK

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT TO THE
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF
THE HOME FOR THE AGED OF_THE

REGEI

thn ?n
iWS '£-'-

't;^ &

-s

t, - ^-
;. ^ -. u-

833mfy
riii .»t.E-

LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR, INC. :-;
OF LOUISVILLE, JEFFERSON COUNTY^ KENTUGK?^

ARTICLE I

The name of the corporation shall be THE HOME FOR THE AGED OF
THE LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR, INC.

ARTICLE II

The period of existence of the corporation shall be perpetual.

ARTICLB III

The purposes of the corporation shall be exclusively
charitable^ religious and educational^ including a furtherance of
such purposes as "(a) the establishment, maintenance and operationy
either directly or in any other manner of an institution for the
delivery of services to aged and inipoverished persons^ including
providing them with a home and spiritual and physical care? and
further^"to aid and support the works of the religious Congregation
of-the Little Sisters ~o-f the Poor throughout the United States and
the"Worlds with particular attention to the Little Sisters of the
Poor/ Chicago Province^ a religious institute of the Roman Catholic
Church, £or"the advancement of' the spiritual and religious welfare
of'its'meinbers in fulfilling their religious obligations; and for
its corporate purposes to acquire real and personal property by
gift, devise or bequest, or to purchase/ use<' maintain/_fell^^r
transfer same? and" (b) any other purpose permitted under_ the
authority of Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes? and (c)
the exercise of any or all lawful powers necessary or convenient to
effect any or all" of the purposes for which the corporation is
-organized.

ARTICLE IV

(a) The corporation shall have one class of members. The
members'of this corporation shall be such members of the Little
Sisters of the Poor who have taken the vows of said Congregation,
and who, pursuant to the direction of the Congregation, have been
designated by the Provincial of the Chicago Province as Mother
Superior, the Assistant, Councillor and such other members of the
Little Sisters of -the Poor who are designated by the Chicago
Province. No membership nor any rights arising therefrom may_be
transferred or assigned, nor shall it pass by descent or will.
Membership shall be terminated by cessation of membership J-n the
Congregation of the Eittle Sisters of the Poor, or by cessation of

IJ; 6EX



BOOK I PAGE i !7;

(f) Notwithstanding any other provisions hereof, any Home for
the Aged operated by th~e Little Sisters of the Poor within the
Chicago Province shall (i) admit and treat individua^.s without
regard to race/ sex, national origin or reli9ious _bel-Le£j'_,and..Jil).
respect, permit and not interfere with the religious bellefs^.of

admitted or treated/ nor be engaged in sectarian
Instruction (except for pastoral services of the kind permitted or
provided by similar institutions generally) .

ARTICLE VIII

On the dissolution of the corporation, the board of^directors
shall"distribute the entire net assets remaining after the payment
or^satisfaction of any and all liabilities and obligations of the

i,"exclusively for the purposes of the corporation to the
Little sisters of the Poor, Chicago Province, Inc-/or to such
^ther "'Province or Corporation of the Little Sisters of the Poor^ ^ as
th°~board'od"directors shall .determine, .provided such organization
or" orCTa^izatTons shall at the time qualify^ as_an exempt

-or organizations under Section 501(c)(3) of^
Internal"Revenue Code of 1S86 (or corresponding provisions of any
future'United States Internal Revenue Law)/ or if there be none ^
then'such "assets shall be distributed to such other organization^ or
oraanizations organized and operated exclusively for charitable^
religious and educational purposes as shall at the txme qualify as
an exempt organization or organizations under Section 501(c)(3}_of
the~Internal"Revenue Code of"1986 (or the corresponding^ provisions
of"any"future United States Internal Revenue Law), as the
directors shall deterniine.

ARTICLE,_IX

These Articles may be altered, amended or repealed and new
Art ide's" may" be~ "adopted by the members of the, corPoratlo.n^^bY
affirmative vote of the majority of the number of members present
at any meeting at which a quorum is in attendance.

1992.
WI'ENESS our signatures this ^(p ,_ day of ^b^i^^

>&, t^i.s.^M'ru^ /di^>fv{^-> (-AA^y<^±±^<C.
SR. CATHERINE RE-GINA CAVANAUGH

^^-
-^SR. MAlJREEN COURTNEY ^'

1

^. e^-C-i.^-e^-^ Qax^-<-l^-^-<^
SR. CLOTTLDE JAR&'IM

4.. C-d-L^^- Ci7'<?-^'-_
SR. ANN POPE



BO&K V&mSV

CONSENT

We, the undersigned/ members of THE HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE

LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POORr INC., on motion unanimously carried^

consent to and authorize amendment of the Articles of

Incorporation.

Dated this 'Z/^__ day of August, 1992.

.J; ^ts^^^<-.i-,_^.-^K^-- (ie^.-^^-^^'^
SR. CATHERINE RfiGINA CAVANAtFGH

/
^A-^^'&.^L-ia.s-^^ S.,..^-? .^-<-<-<--&-

SR. MAUREEN COURTNEY ^

>^4. ^jtef^L-ef-^e,} Q^%-.(^f^--pi--/^
^R. CLOTILDE JAHDIM

^ , fZv.^--^ C^i-
SR. ANN POPE /

^
/^ C-^-ri^Z;^/ A/ At^.^

'ieS^-v-

'"SR. CHARLES DUGAN;

^/. Cla^z-^^<^<-^ /-?4i^^^3--
SR. iJOSEFHINE HOFFMMt"

\'T. i!<''i.!L>j\^f-i ^/^ '^-'.t-'^-'-t't-.-.j

SR^~ BERNARD HOPKINS

fc i^.^yt^^-r.f.^C.- '^~^-n^As-
SR. (%NEVI EVE, F'iTZP^FRI CK

^y^A^i.- ^%^-^^T^.
SR^JULIE THOMESON

sA-. ^h^.^ ^-^^^^^_^
SR. MARY MAGDALENA KOEGER

:^ '/u^.^^1^
'SR. ANTIOHETTE LABELLE

-ft-S^'.;.!^^/
Q

% r^ f^ t
t ti- tf

CT, S S % §) ^ i"'"I- 1^11 I I § I
r.i'sl v ^ ^

n )l ,\}{\^^'
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jnternai Revenue Sen/Sce
District Director

Date: June 4, 2002

Ms, Deirdre Dessingue
Associate General Counsel
United States Conference
of Catholic Bishops

3211.4th Street, M.E.
Washington, D.C. 20017-1194

Department of the Treasury

P. 0. Box 2508
CincInnatJ/OH 45201

Person to Contact:

MyrnaHuber #31-07276
.Telephone Nismber:

877-829-5500
FAX Numbers'

513-263-3756

Dear Ms. Dessingue: .

In a ruling dated March 25,1946, we heid that the agencies and instrumentalities and. all
educational, charitabie and religious institutions operated; supervised, or controlled by or
in connection with the Roman Cathoiic.Church in the United States, its territories or
possessions appearing En The OfRa'ai Catholic Directory 1Q4Q, are entitled to exemption
from federal income tax under the provisions of section 101(6) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1939, which corresponds to section 501 (c)(3) of the 1986 Code. This ruling has
been updated annually to cover the activities added to or deleted from the Directory.

The Official Catholic Directory lor 2002 shows the names and addresses of ail agencies
and instrumentalities and all educational, charitable, and religious institutions operated
by the Roman Cattiofic Church in the United States, its territories and possessions in
existence at the time the Directory was published. -It is understood that each of these is
a non-proflt?prganizatjon, that no part of the net earnings thereof Inures to the benefit of
any individual, that no substantial part of their activities is for promotion of Segisiation, and
that none are private foundations under section 509(a) of the Code.

Based on all information submitted, we conclude that the agencies and instrumenlalittes
and educational, charitable, and religious institutions operated, supen/ised, or controiled
by or in connection with the Roman Cathoiic Church in the United States, ite territories, or
possessions appearing In The Official Catholic Directory for 2002 are exempt from
federal income tax under section 501 (c)(3) of the Code. .

Donors may deduct contributions to the agencies, instrumentalities and institutions
referred to above, as provided by section 170 of the Code. Bequests, legades, devises,
transfers or gifts to them or for their use are deductible for federal estate and gift tax
purposes under sections 1055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.



^
^

;| Office of the General Counsel
3211 FOURTH STREET NE . WASHINGTON DC 20017-1194 . 202-541-3300 . FAX 202-541-3337

RULING

June 19,2002

FOR THE iNFORMATiON OF: Most Reverend Archbishops and Bishops, DSocesan
Attorneys and Fiscal Managers, and State Conference

-; Directors

SUBJECT:

FROM:.

2002 Group Ruling

Mark. E. Chopko, General Counsel/"
(Staff: Deirdre Dessingue, Associate General Counsel)

Enclosed is a copy of the Group Ruling issued to ttie United States Conference of
Catholic Bishops1' on June 4, 2002 by the internal Revenue Service ("IRS"), with respect to the
federal tax status of Catholic organizations Sisted in the. 2002 edition of the OfRciai Catholic
Directoiy fOCD")2'. As explained in greater detail below, this ruling is important for
establishing: . , .

(1) the exemption of such organizations from: ..

(a) fedecaj Income tax; ' .
(b) federal unemployment tax (but see ^|5 of

"Explanation" beiow): and

(2) the deductibliity, for federal income, gift and tax purposes,-
of contributions to such organizations. : ; ;

The 2002 Group Ruiing Is the. latest in a series that began with the origina!
determination of March 25,. 1946. in the 1946 document, the Treasury Department affirmed
the exemptsd^from federal income tax of all Catholic institutions listed in the OCD for ttiat year.
Each year since 1946, in a separate Eetter, the 1946 ruling has been extended to cover the
institutions listed in the current OCD3/. The language ofttiese rulings has remained relatively
unchanged, except to reflect Intervening modifications in the Internal Revenue Code ("Code").
The 2002 Group Ruling Is consistent with the 2001 ruling.

1 The name of the United States Catholic Conference was changed to the United States Conference
of Catholic Bishops, effective July 1, 2001.

2 A copy of the Group Ruling may also be found on the USCC webs!te at www.usccb.Qiy/ogc.

3 Catholic organizations with independent IRS exemption deiermsnation leUers are listed in the 2002
OCD with an asterisk (*). which is explained at page A-11 and indicates that such organizations are not
covered by the Group Ruling.



employee who Is paid $100 or more in a calendar year.17 Services performed by diocesan
priests En the exercise of their minlsfry are not considered "emptoymenf for FICA (Social
Security) purposes,3 and FICA should not be withheid from their sa!aries. For Social Security
purposes, diocesan priests are subject to self-employment tax ("SECA1') on their salaries as
weE'l as on the vaiue of meals and housing or housing allowances provided to them.67 Neither
FICA nor income tax withholding is required on remuneration paid to religious Institutes for
members who are subject to vows of poverty and obedience and are employed by
organizations included in the Official Catfioiic Directory.17

7. Form 990. All organizations jnduded in the-OCD mustfiie Form 990, Return of
Organization Exempt from. Income Tax, unless they are eligibie for a mandatory pr
discretionary exception. Thers is no from the Form 990
re^wfement simply because aft organization is Hsted'in the OCD. Organizations required
to file Form 990 must do so by the 15th day of the fifth month after the close of their fiscal
year:87 Among &ie organizations not required to file Form 990 undersectfon 6033 of frie Code
are: churches; integrated auxidaries of churchess/; the exdusiveiy reiigious activities of
religious orders; schools beiow coiiege ievei affiHated with a church or operated by a religious

Section 3121(w) of the Code permits certain church-related organizations to make an
irrevocable e lecfion to a void payment of FICA taxes, butontyifsuch organizations are
opposed for religious reasons to payment of social security taxes.

!.R.C.§3121(b)(8)(A).

I.R.C. § 1402(a){8). .

Rev. Rul. 77-290, 1977-2C.B. 26.

The penalty for failure to file the pomi 990 is $20 for each day the faiSure continues, up to a
maximum of $10.000 or 5 percent of the organization's gross receipts, whichever is fess.
However, organizations with annual gross mceipts in excess of $i million are subject to
penalties of $100 per day, up to a maximum of $50,000. I.R.C. § Q652(c)(1)(A).

l.R.C.§ 6033(a).(2)(A)(!); Treas. Reg. § 1.6033-2(h). Effective December 20,199S, theintem^l
'support test formeriy contained in Rev. Proc. 86-23, 1986-i C.B. 564. is the sole test for
determining whether an organization qualifies as an integrated auxiliary of a church. To
qualify, an orgamzation-.must be described in section 501(c)(3), quatify as other ttian a private
foundation, be affiliated with a church, and qualify as internally supported. An organization
wiJI be considered internally supported unless it both:

(i) Offers admissions, goods, semces, or fadltties for sale, otter than on an
incidental basis, to the genera! public (except goods, services, or facilities
so/d at a nominal charge or substantially below cost), and

(2) normally receives more than 50 percent of its support from a combination of
governmental sources; public solicitation of contributions (such as through
a community fund drive); and receipts from the sale of admissions, goods,
performance ofserwces, or furnishing of facilities in activities that are not
unrelated trades or businesses.

-3-



ai! schools Hsted jn the OCD._ D/ocesan or school- should that the
reqwrements of Rev. Proc. are met since to do so couM Jeopardize ffie
of the schooiand, in the of a school by a church, the
of the church itself. ' -'--.- -- .".^

9. Lobbying Activities. Organizations Enduded in the OCD i
in the iaw, provided such lobbying Is not more.than an Ensubstantial part of their totaTactivities"
attempts to influence legisEation both directly and through grassroots iobbyingaresubject'to
this restriction. The term 'lobbying" indudes activities in support of or in opposiilon'to
referenda, constitutional amendments, and simpar bailot inittativ'es. There'is noEdtstinct{on

3anization8s exempt purooses and lobbvir
is not. There is no fixed percentage that consfa'tutes a safe harbor for "insubstantiaj"'iobb3v?r
PEease referto your attorney any questions you may have about permisslblelobbying aciivftiel*

10- incliiefed'M ffse Ruiing may not- .
participate or intervenejn any political campaign on behalfoforin'opposMonto sn
^!l_^?5^.SC^</^f^?^_ yo!ation °f ?® politica!'activity ~cw
jeopardsze the organization's tax-exempt stetus. In addifen to revoking exemptstat'us, I'RS
may aiso impose excise taxes on an exempt organizafion and its managers on account of
po!Eticalexpendltures' wh®re there hasbee" a flasrant violation. IRS has authority to seek ari
injunction against the exemptorgani'zation and immedjate assessment of taxes due. if you
have any questions in this regard, please refer them to your attorney. (See OGCMe-mo dated
February 29, 2000, which Is available at www.usccb.org/ogc.) ' ' ' '

^1. ^. Pvblic Chant^.,Status, The.iatest Group Ruling .affirms  iat organizations
included jn^the OCD are not private foundations under section 509(a) of the CodeT'Howeve^
?-®Group_RU!mg do®s not {dentify.th® subsecfen of section 509(a) under which" a parHcufar
organizaSon is dassified as a public charity. Organizations must determine for memseEv^s
whether they quaiify for such status under the provisions of section 509(a)(1), (a)(2)-or(a)(3
!?®^Ly;Sr®ate_d 0!' "ew|y-affiHafed organizations must establish that they"arelnot'pnvate
foundations as .a condition ofindusion En (he Group Ruling and OCD.

12;_^_Group EX®mPt!on Number. The group exemption number assigned to USCC-
ls?2S or 0928. This number must be on 990, Form-990-T, antS'Form
to be any the Rulmg.w ~V\fe
recommend against using the group exemption number on Form SS-4, Request for Em
Jdentificafjon Number, because in the past this has resulted In IRS induding'USCCB'asl
of the organizaffon's name when it enters the organization in Its database. w -~ ~~~' ~

ifyou have questions concemjng the Group Ruling or this memorandum, please contact
DeJrdreDessingue at 202-541-3300 or by e-mai! atddessingue@usccb.org. 'l~"~"~"~~'

15
IRS has expressed concern about organsations covered under the Group Ruling that fsil to
inc!ude the9rMP exempfton number, 0928, on their Form 990 Sings, particulariytheiniSaf
fifing. " . . -----^

-5-



Form

(Rev. December 2014)
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Groe Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

1 Name (as shown on your income IBK return). Name is required on this line; cto not leave tfiis line blank.

Home for the Aged of the Littie Sisters of the Poor, inc.
2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if differait from above

s

tl̂
1

jl
a.

II TrusVestate
3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification; check only one of the following seven boxes:
D Individual/sole proprietor or [Zt C Corporation Q S Corporation D Partnership

single-member LLC

[_| Limited liability company. Enter the taK classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=pannership) >
Note. For a single-member LLC that is disregarded, do not check LLC; checl; the appropriata box in the line above for
the tax classification of the single-member owner.

[_] Other (see instructions) >

4 Exemptions (codes apply only to
certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on RSQQ 3):

Exempt payee code (if any)

Exemption from FATCA reporting
code (if any)
(Appfs'es to occowsts mavstamffd ouissda ifw U-S.)

s
5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.)

15 Audubon Pfaza Drive
6 City, state, and ZIP code

Louisville. KY 40217-1371

Requester's name and address (optional)

7 Ust account numberfs) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number
Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The T!N provkled must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part I instructions on page 3. For other
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a
TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1 and the chart on page 4 for
guideiines on wlysse number to enter-

-^.^ . W^--^- ^-C^L. 7/5 //7_

Social security number

or
[Employer identification number

-A. I./'

Certification II '7 ~7~7
Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or I am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. l_am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) t am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) I have not been notified by the Internal Revenue

Service (iRS) that I am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that I am
no longer subject to backup withholding; and

3. I am a U.S- citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating mat I am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct
Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup wrthholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on yourtax return For real estate transactions, item 2 does not "apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct 7M. See the
instructions on page 3.

Sign
Here

Signature of
U.S. person fr> Date ».

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Cods unless otherwise noted.

Future developments. Information about developments affecting Form W-S (such
as legislatkin enacted after we release it) is at www.iss.govlhsQ.

Purpose of Form
An individual or entity jForm W-9 requestei) who is required to file an information
return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer identification number fDN)
which may be your social security number (SSN), individual taxpayer identification
number (ITIN), adoption taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer
identification number (EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to
you, or other amount reportable on an informatEon return. Examples of information
returns indude, but are not limited to, the foltowing:
. Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)
» Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual funds)
. Form 1089-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross proceeds)
. Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain otiier transactions by
brokers)

« Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)
» Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

» Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest), 1098-T
(tuition)

» Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

. Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)
Use Form W-9 only^if you are a U.S. person (including a resident alien), to

provide your correct TIN.

ff you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might be subject
to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding? on page 2.

By signing the filled-out form, you:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a number
to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or
3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt payee. If

applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your allocable share of
any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business is not subject to the
withholding tax on foreign partners' share of effectively connected income, and

4. Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form frf any) indicating that you are
exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct. See WhatisFATCA reporting? on
page 2 for further information.

Cat. No. 10231X Form W"9 (Rev-12-201 4)
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Independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors

St. Joseph's Home for the Aged of the Little Sisters
of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.

Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of St. Joseph's Home for the Aged of the
Little Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc. (Home), which comprise the balance sheets as
of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the related statements of operations and changes in net assets
and cash flows for the years then ended and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circiunstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.



Board of Directors

St. Joseph's Home for the Aged of the Little Sisters
of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.

Page 2

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Home as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the results of its operations,
the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The schedule of balance sheet information by operation and schedule of statement of
operations information by operation, as listed in the table of contents, are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The infonnation has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
financial statements as a whole.

^'^J>LLP
Louisville, Kentucky
September 28, 2016



St. Joseph's Home for the Aged of the Little
Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.

Balance Sheets

December 31, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014
Assets

Current Assets

Cash

Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance;
2015 and 2014-$16,000

Prepaid expenses and other

Total current assets

Assets Limited As To Use

Internally designated
Externally restricted by donors

Property and Equipment, At Cost
Land and land improvements
Buildings
Equipment

Less accumulated depreciation

Other Assets

Beneficial interest in trusts

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total current liabilities

Accrued Interest

Long-Term Debt

Total liabilities

Net Assets

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

$ 507,816

199,408
25,683

732,907

504,181
187,055

691,236

223,639
16,993.142
1,650,034

18,866,815
13,542,296

5,324,519

3,273,765

$ 10,022,427

$ 47,904
339,717

387,621

1,421,840

3,250,000

5,059,461

1,502,146
187,055

3,273,765

4,962,966

$ 10,022,427

$ 202,906

188,945
24,516

416,367

365,180
245,441

610,621

220,139
16,891,819
1,577,396

18,689,354
13,180,137

5,509,217

3,467.617

$ 10,003,822

$ 73,923
347,218

421,141

1,330,830

3,350,000

5,101,971

1,188,793
245,441

3,467,617

4,901,851

$ 10,003,822

See Notes to Financial Statements



St Joseph's Home for the Aged of the Little
Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Enc.

Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014

Unrestricted Revenues, Gains and Other Support
Net patient service revenue
Rental revenue
Contributions
Contributed services

Special events
Other revenue

Total unrestricted revenues, gains and other support

Expenses and Losses
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Purchased services and professional fees
Supplies
Interest expense
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for uncollectible accounts

Special events
Other

Total expenses and losses

Operating Income (Loss)

Other Income

Interest income

Total other income

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenses

Net assets released from restriction for acquisition
of property and equipment

Increase (Decrease) in Unrestricted Net Assets

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Contributions

Net assets released from restriction for acquisition
of property and equipment

Increase (Decrease) in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Change in beneficial interest in trusts

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

2,634,695
146,419

2,289,146
132,125

242,315
21,462

5,466,162

2,793,300
664,002
420,051

146,021
100,642
398,384

5,281
42,651

671,548

5,241,880

224.282

30,685

30,685

254,967

58,386

313,353

(58,386)

(58,386)

(193,852)

61,115

4,901,851

$ 4,962,966

2,568,207
139,044
761,489
132,125
219,425
24,732

3,845,022

2,599,573
630,164

385,286
133,064
91,242

401,446
29,680
43,467

617,362

4,931,284

(1,086,262)

26,001

26,001

(1,060,261)

(1,060,261)

245,441

245,441

20,012

(794,808)

5,696,659

$ 4,901,851

See Notes to Financial Statements



St. Joseph's Home for the Aged of the Little
Sisters of the Poor of LouisvilSe, Kentucky, Inc.

Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

2015 2014

Operating Activities
Change in net assets
Items not requiring cash

Depreciation and amortization
Provision for uncollectible accounts

Change in beneficial interest in trusts
Contributions restricted by donors for

acquisition of property and equipment
Changes in

Patient accounts receivable

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Investing Activities
Purchases of investments

Purchase of property and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing Activities
Principal payments on long-term debt
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt
Contributions restricted by donors for

acquisition of property and equipment

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Increase (Decrease) in Cash

Cash, Beginning of Year

Cash, End of Year

61,115

398,384
5,281

193,852

(15,744)
57,490
(1,167)

699,211

(80,615)
(213,686)

(294,301)

(100,000)

(100,000)

304,910

202,906

$ 507,816

$ (794,808)

401,446
29.680

(20,012)

(245,441)

(35,398)
(26,089)

(6,449)

(697,071)

(242,461)
(119,144)

(361,605)

800,000

245,441

1,045,441

(13,235)

216,141

$ 202,906

See Notes to Financial Statements



St. Joseph's Home for the Aged of the Little
Sisters of the Poor of Loulsvjlle, Kentucky, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note 1: Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

St. Joseph's Home for the Aged of the Little Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.
(Home) primarily earns revenues by providing nursing care services and an apartment living
facility to low income, elderly residents in Louisville, Kentucky.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confonnity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Assets Limited As To Use

Assets limited as to use include assets restricted by donors and assets set aside by the board of
directors for future capital improvements over which the board retains control and may, at its
discretion, subsequently use for other purposes. Assets limited as to use consist of cash at
December 31, 2015 and 2014.

Patient Accounts Receivable

The Home reports patient accounts receivable for services rendered at net realizable amounts from
third-party payers, patients and others. The Home provides an allowance for doubtful accounts
based upon a review of outstanding receivables, historical collection information and existing
economic conditions. As a service to the patient, tlie Home bills third-party payers directly and
bills the patient when the patient's liability is determined. Patient accounts receivable are due in
full when billed. Accounts are considered delinquent and subsequently written off as bad debts
based on individual credit evaluation and specific circumstances of the account.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost and are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful life of each asset. Donations of property and equipment are reported at fair value
as an increase in unrestricted net assets unless use of the assets is restricted by the donor. Monetary
gifts that must be used to acquire property and equipment are reported as restricted support. The
expiration of such restrictions is reported as an increase in unrestricted net assets when the donated
asset is placed in service.



St Joseph's Home for the Aged of the Little
Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2015 and 2014

The estimated useful lives for each major depreciable classification of property and equipment are
as follows:

Buildings and improvements
Equipment

5
3.

40 years
10 years

Long-Lived Asset Impairment

The Home evaluates the recoverability of the carrying value oflong-lived assets whenever events
or circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable. If a long-lived asset is
tested for recoverability and the undiscounted estimate future cash flows expected to result from
the use and eventual disposition of the asset is less than the carrying amount of the asset, the asset
cost is adjusted to fair value and an impairment loss is recognized as the amount by which the
carrying amount of a long-lived asset exceeds its fair value. No asset impairment was recognized
during the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Home has been limited by donors to a
specific time period or purpose. Pennanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors to
be maintained by the Home in perpetuity.

Temporarily resft^cted net assets consisted of amounts restricted by donors for equipment
purchases at December 31, 2015 and 2014.

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Home has agreements with third-party payers that provide for payments to the Home at
amounts different from its established rates. Net patient service revenue is reported at the
estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payers and others for services rendered
and include estimated retroactive revenue adjustments. Retroactive adjustments are considered in
the recognition of revenue on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and
such estimated amounts are revised in future periods, as adjustments become known.

Rental Revenue

Rental revenue related to apartment leasing is recognized on the straight-line basis over the term of
the agreement. Any amounts received in advance are recorded as unearned revenue.



St Joseph's Home for the Aged of the Little
Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2015 and 2014

Contributions

Unconditional gifts expected to be collected within one year are reported at their net realizable
value. Unconditional gifts expected to be collected in future years are initially reported at fair
value determined using the discounted present value of estimated future cash flows technique. The
resulting discount is amortized using the level-yield method and is reported as contribution
revenue.

Gifts received with donor stipulations are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted
support. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified and reported as an
increase in unrestricted net assets. Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within

the same year as received are reported as unrestricted contributions. Conditional contributions are
reported as liabilities until the condition is eliminated or the contributed assets are returned to the
donor.

Conditional gifts depend on the occurrence of a specified future and uncertain event to bind the
potential donor and are recognized as assets and revenue when the conditions are substantially met
and the gift becomes unconditional.

Contributed Services

Contributions of services are recognized as revenue at their estimated fair values only when the
services received create or enhance nonfinancial assets or require specialized skill possessed by the
individuals providing the service and the service would typically need to be purchased, if not
donated. Contribution revenue for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, recognized from
contributed services consisted of:

2015 2014

Genera! and administrative activities

Health care services

82,000
50,125

82,000
50,125

$ 132,125 $ 132,125

Professional Liability Claims

The Home recognizes an accmal for claim liabilities based on estimated ultimate losses and costs
associated witli settling claims and a receivable to reflect the estimated insurance recoveries, if any.
Professional liability claims are described more fully in Note 8.



St Joseph's Home for the Aged of the Little
Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2015 and 2014

Income Taxes

The Home has been recognized as exempt from income taxes under Section 501 of the Internal
Revenue Code and a similar provision of state law. However, the Home is subject to federal
income tax on any unrelated business taxable income. The Home files tax returns in the U.S.
federal jurisdiction. With a few exceptions, the Home is no longer subject to U.S. federal
examinations by tax authorities for years before 2012.

Note 2: Net Patient Service Revenue

The Home has agreements with third-party payers that provide for payments to the Home at
amounts different from its established rates.

These payment arrangements include revenues from Medicare and Medicaid. The amounts of
service revenues are determined by a number of factors, including the number of licensed beds and
occupancy rates of the Home, the acuity levels of patients and the rates of reimbursement among
payers.

Approximately 91% and 90% of net patient service revenue is from participation in the Medicare
and state-sponsored Medicaid programs for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014,
respectively. Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex
and subject to interpretation and changes. As a result, it is reasonably possible that recorded
estimates will change materially in the near term.

The Home has also entered into payment agreements with certain managed care organizations and
other third-party payers.

Note 3: Concentration of Credit Risk

Accounts Receivable

The Home grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are area residents and are
insured under third-party payer agreements. The mix of receivables from patients and third-party
payers at December 31, 2015 and 2014, was:

2015

Medicare

Medicaid

Other third-party payers and patients

37%
62%
1%

100%

2014

33%
66%
1%

100%



St Joseph's Home for the Aged of the Little
Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2015 and 2014

Bank Balances

The Home considers all liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be
cash equivalents.

At December 31,2015, the Home's cash accounts exceeded federally insured limits by
approximately $232,000. The cash included in assets limited as to use are not subject to Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation insurance.

Note 4: Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trusts

The Home is the beneficiary under perpetual and remainder trusts administered by outside parties.
Under the terms of the perpetual tmsts, the Home has the irrevocable right to receive income
earned on the tmst assets in perpetuity but never receives the assets held in trust. Under the terms
of the remainder trust, the specified beneficiaries receive distributions of the trust's net income
during their lives and, upon the deaths of all beneficiaries, the Home receives the remainder of the
trust's assets. As each beneficiary expires, the Home receives that beneficiary's right to receive net
income disti-ibutions. The estimated value of the expected future cash flows is $3,273,765 and
$3,467,617, which represents the fair value of the trust assets at December 31, 2015 and 2014,
respectively. The income from these trusts for 2015 and 2014 was $88,578 and $82,841,
respectively.

Note 5: Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt includes the following balances as of December 31, 2015 and 2014:

The Home has an uncollateralized note payable in the amount of $1,750,000 due September 12,
2020, with Little Sisters of the Poor Chicago Province, Inc. (Province), which is an
organization related to the Home. The note payable includes interest at 3% that is due at the
maturity of the note.

As of December 31, 2014, the Home had an uncollateralized note payable in the amount of
$100,000 due November 2, 2017, with the Province. The note payable included interest at 3%
that was due at the maturity of the note. The note was paid in full during 2015.

The Home has an uncollateralized note payable in the amount of $200,000 due March 21, 2018,
with the Province. The note payable includes interest at 3% that is due at the maturity of the
note.

The Home has an uncollateralized note payable in the amount of $500,000 due June 17, 2018,
with the Province. The note payable includes interest at 3% that is due at the maturity of the
note.

10



St. Joseph's Home for the Aged of the Little
Sisters of the Poor of Louisvlile, Kentucky, Inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2015 and 2014

The Home has an uncollateralized note payable in the amount of $250,000 due January 23,
2019, with the Province. The note payable includes interest at 3% that is due at the maturity of
the note.

The Home has an uncollateralized note payable in the amount of $200,000 due May 19, 2019,
with the Province. The note payable includes interest at 3% that is due at the maturity of the
note.

The Home has an uncollateralized note payable in the amount of$150,000 due September 2,
2019, with the Province. The note payable includes interest at 3% that is due at the maturity of
the note.

The Home has an uncollateralized note payable in the amount of $200,000 due November 1,
2019, with the Province. The note payable includes interest at 3% that is due at the maturity of
the note.

Note 6: Functional Expenses

The Home provides health care services primarily to residents within its geographic area.
Expenses related to providing these services are as follows:

Health care services

General and administrative

Fundraising

2015

$ 4,386,850
811,384
43,646

$ 5,241,880

2014

$ 4,114,918
771,610
44,756

$ 4,931,284

Note 7: Pension Plan

The Home participates in the Christian Brothers Employee Retirement Plan, a multi-employer-
defined benefit pension plan that covers substantially all of its employees. The Home contributed
approximately $75,000 and $60,000 to the plan in 2015 and 2014, respectively, which was
included in employee benefits as pension expense in 2015 and 2014 in the statements of operations
and changes in net assets.

The Home participates in the Christian Brothers Retirement Savings Plan, a defined contribution
pension plan covering substantially all employees. There was no pension expense associated with
this plan for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014.

11



St Joseph's Home for the Aged of the Little
Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, inc.

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2015 and 2014

Note 8: Medical Malpractice Costs

The Home purchases medical malpractice insurance under a claims-made policy on a fixed
premium basis. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require a
health care provider to accme the expense of its share of malpractice claim costs, if any, for any
reported and unreported incidents of potential improper professional service occurring during the
year, by estimating the probable ultimate costs of the incidents. Based upon the Home's claim
experience, no such accmal has been made. It is reasonably possible that this estimate could
change materially in the near term.

Note 9: Significant Estimates and Concentrations

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require disclosure of
certain significant estimates and current vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations. Those
matters include the following:

Allowance for Net Patient Service Revenue Adjustments

Estimates of allowances for adjustments included in net patient service revenue are described in
Notes 1 and 2.

Medical Malpractice Claims

Estimates related to the accrual for medical malpractice claims are described in Notes 1 and 8.

Litigation

In the normal course of business, the Home is, from time to time, subject to allegations that may or
do result in litigation. Some of these allegations are in areas not covered by the Home's
commercial insurance, i.e., allegations regarding employment practices or performance of
contracts. The Home evaluates such allegations by conducting investigations to detennine the
validity of each potential claim. Based upon the advice of counsel, management records an
estimate of the amount of ultimate expected loss, if any, for each of these matters. Events could
occur that would cause the estimate of ultimate loss to differ materially in the near term.

Note 10: Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through the date of the Independent Auditor's Report,
which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

12



Supplementary Information



St. Joseph's Home for the Aged of the Little
Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.

Schedule of Balance Sheet Information by Operation

December 31, 2015

Assets

Current Assets

Cash
Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance

Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Due from apartments

Total current assets

Assets Umited As To Use

Internally designated
Externally restricted by donors

Propei*ty and Equipment, At Cost

Land and land improvements
Buildings
Equipment

Less accumulated depreciation

Other Assets

Beneficial interest in trusts

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Due to nursing home

Total current liabilities

Accrued Interest

Long-Term Debt

Total liabilities

Net Assets

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilitit^ and net assets

Nursing
Home

471,284
199,408
23,662

118.584

812,938

504,181
187.055

691,236

200,636
11,905,632
1,541,123

13,647,391
10,280,931

3,366,460

3,273,765

45,376
339,717

385,093

1,421,840

3,250,000

5,056,933

(373,354)
187,055

3,273,765

3,087,466

Apartments Eliminations

36,532

2,021

38,553

23,003
5,087,510

108,911
5,219,424
3,261,365

1,958,059

2,528

118,584

121.112

121,112

1,875,500

1,875,500

(118,584)

(118,584)

(118,584)

(118,584)

(118,584)

Total

$ 507.816
199,408
25.683

732.907

504,181
187,055

691,236

223,639
16,993,142
1,650,034

18,866,815
13.542,296

5,324,519

3.273,765

$ 8,144,399 $ 1,996,612 $ (118,584) $ 10,022,427

47,904
339.717

387,621

1.421,840

3,250,000

5,059,461

1,502,146
187,055

3,273,765

4,962,966

$ 8,144,399 $ 1,996,612 $ (118,584) $ 10,022,427
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St Joseph's Home for the Aged of the Little
Sisters of the Poor of Louisville, Kentucky, Inc.
Schedule of Statement of Operations Information by Operation

Year Ended December 31, 2015

Nursing
Home Apartments Eliminations Total

Unrestricted Revenues, Gains and Other Support

Net patient service revenue
Rental revenue

Contributions

Contributed services

Special events
Other revenue

Total unrestricted revenues, gains

and other support

Expenses and Losses
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Purchased services and professional fees
Supplies

Interest expense
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for uncollectible accounts

Special events
Other

Total expenses and losses

Operating Income (Loss)

Other Income

Interest income

Total other income

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenses

Net assets released from restriction for

acquisition of property and equipment

Increase (Decrease) in Unrestricted Net Assets

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Net assets released from restriction for

acquisition of property and equipment

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Change in beneficial interest in
perpetual trusts

Change in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

$ 2,634,695

2,289,146
132,125
242,315
21,462

5,319,743

2,752,370
655,738
407,705
140,313
100.642
261,985

5,281
42,651

611,555

4,978,240

341,503

30,685

30,685

372,188

58,386

430,574

(58,386)

(193,852)

178,336

2,909,130

146,419

146,419

40,930
8,264

12,346
5,708

136,399

59,993

263.640

(U7,221)

(117,221)

(117,221)

(117,221)

1,992,721

2,634,695
146,419

2^89,146
132,125
242,315
21,462

5,466,162

2,793,300
664,002
420,051
146,021
100,642
398,384

5,281
42,651

671,548

5,241,880

224,282

30,685

30,685

254,967

58,386

313,353

(58,386)

(193,852)

$ 3,087,466 $ 1,875,500 $

61,115

4,901,851

$ 4,962,966
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It is the policy of the LouisviIle/Jefferson County Metro Council that no appropriation to a Church, to a
religious or faith-based organization, or to any organization whose activities support a Church or religious or
faith-based organization will be approved unless the prospective grantee clearly demonstrates, in writing, that
it is committed to compliance with each of the following conditions and requirements.

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: Home for the Aged of the Little Sisters of the Poor, Inc.

As in the case of all legislative enactments, the appropriation must be for a public purpose. In other words, the
appropriation must have a secular legislative purpose to support a program which benefits the public, and which has
been, or could be undertaken by the government.

The appropriation must be totally and demonstrably eannarked for the beneficiary activity or program with no tangible
or significantly intangible benefit inuring to the organization. Specifically, the appropriation may not fund equipment
used by the organization, nor may it be used for improvements to real or personal property owned by the grantee
church or organization.

The beneficiary activity or program must be open to the public as opposed to being restricted to church or organization
members or affiliates.

The grantee church or organization may not use public funds in any way that involves worship, religious instruction, or
religious practice.
Public funds involved in the grant may not be used to support a school or any program ofinstmction operated by the
grantee church or organization, or in its name.

The grantee organization may not use public funds m any way that involves proselytization or self-promotion of the
organization.

The grantee church or organization must establish and maintain a system ofrecordkeeping which clearly and
completely documents its use of the public funds involved in the grant.

SIGNATURE
I agree under the penalty of law to comply with all the items in this disclosure. 1 am aware my organization will not

I be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been
I approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be repaid. I further certify that I am legally
authorized to sign this disclosure for the applying organization.

Signature of Legal Signatory: ^ ^ . ^ . I Date: C>- -y /-''M^^-/J^^--W^^^^-^'^^-^^^^^^^^
[Le^Sign^ry(p^print)^^ ^ V I I Title^,. J _,/, A,^) " C J_
[ ^^lcLLj^^!na.^^___^^^^^^^^^^^ __ .j_:zir{^^ai^^NiM^^^
I Phone: ^. , ^ ' Extension: . . i ^,"":,. ' i

rZ'/^2r_^^r_^5SJ^Z2^__^
^M-e^^ e4-{^^ P^c. ^r^.



Salary of three (3) highest paid staff

Director of Nursing $38.71/hour

Asst. Director of Nursing $27.91 / hour

Development Director $27.67 /hour

The Home has 53 full-time and 42 part-time employees

We have Twelve (11) Little Sister of the Poor, who operate the Home but do to their vow of

poverty do not receive a paycheck.
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HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR, INC.

 

General Information
 Organization Number 0110354
 Name HOME FOR THE AGED OF THE LITTLE SISTERS OF THE POOR, INC.
 Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit
 Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation
 Status A - Active
 Standing G - Good
 State KY
 Organization Date 1/1/1880
 Last Annual Report 6/28/2017

 
Principal Office 15 AUDUBON PLAZA DRIVE

 LOUISVILLE, KY 40217

 
Registered Agent SISTER PAUA MAGYAR

 15 AUDUBON PLAZA DRIVE
 LOUISVILLE, KY 40217

Current Officers
 President SR. PAUL MAGYAR
 Vice President SR. MARY GRACE BATES
 Secretary SR. MARY RAYMOND BALLESTEROS
 Treasurer SR. MARY RAYMOND BALLESTEROS
 Director SR. PAUL MAGYAR
 Director SR. MARY GRACE BATES
 Director SR. MARY RAYMOND BALLESTEROS

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation
 Director JEANNE MARIE TURFINN
 Director MADELEINE TERNI
 Director ANNE FLANIGAN
 Director EUGENEIE PAUMAND
 Director EMENANCE GRAUDIN
 Incorporator JEANNE MARIE TURFINN
 Incorporator MADELEINE TERNI
 Incorporator ANNE FLANIGAN
 Incorporator EUGENEIE PAUMAND
 Incorporator EMENANCE GRAUDIN

Images available online
Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.
 Annual Report 6/28/2017 1 page PDF
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https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(1slayj5vo4f0grwbjh1hrycy))/genpdf.aspx?ctr=3824665
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 Annual report 5/2/2016
2:54:56 PM

5/2/2016

 Registered agent address change 2/24/2016
10:06:25 AM 2/24/2016

 Annual report 6/9/2015
8:56:15 AM 6/9/2015

 Annual report 5/22/2014
11:47:45 AM 5/22/2014

 Annual report 6/13/2013
8:45:47 AM 6/13/2013

 Registered agent address change 5/30/2012
1:12:50 PM 5/30/2012

 Annual report 5/17/2012
10:49:37 AM 5/17/2012

 Added assumed name 2/28/2012
9:37:11 AM 2/28/2012 ST. JOSEPH'S HOME FOR

THE AGED

 Annual report 2/23/2011
7:57:57 AM 2/23/2011

 Annual report 4/6/2010
3:22:00 PM 4/6/2010

 Annual report 5/11/2009
1:42:41 PM

5/11/2009
1:42:41 PM

 Registered agent address change 12/10/2008
1:39:29 PM 12/10/2008

 Annual report 3/10/2008
10:42:17 AM 3/10/2008

 Annual report 3/14/2007
12:20:01 PM 3/14/2007

 Registered agent address change 3/3/2006
9:45:40 AM 3/3/2006

 Annual report 3/3/2006
9:40:32 AM 3/3/2006

 Annual report 6/18/2001
2:20:14 PM 6/18/2001

 Registered agent address change 5/30/2001
11:25:50 AM 5/30/2001

 Registered agent address change 4/14/1998 4/14/1998
 Amendment - Change purpose 8/28/1992 8/28/1992

Microfilmed Images
 
Microfilm images are not available online. They can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate
Documents to the Corporate Records Branch at 502-564-5687.
 Annual Report 4/4/2005 1 page
 Annual Report 6/21/2004 1 page
 Annual Report 6/23/2003 1 page
 Annual Report 4/30/2002 1 page
 Annual Report 8/28/2001 1 page
 Statement of Change 5/30/2001 1 page
 Annual Report 6/21/2000 1 page
 Annual Report 5/26/1999 1 page

https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(1slayj5vo4f0grwbjh1hrycy))/default.aspx?id=0110354&ct=04&cs=99999
http://www.sos.ky.gov/bus/businessrecords/Documents/ReqCorpDoc.PDF
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 Statement of Change 4/14/1998 1 page
 Annual Report 4/2/1998 1 page
 Annual Report 7/1/1997 1 page
 Annual Report 7/1/1996 1 page
 Annual Report 7/1/1995 1 page
 Annual Report 3/21/1994 1 page
 Annual Report 3/18/1993 1 page
 Statement of Change 8/28/1992 1 page
 Amendment 8/28/1992 5 pages
 Annual Report 7/1/1992 1 page
 Annual Report 7/1/1991 1 page
 Annual Report 7/1/1990 1 page
 Annual Report 7/1/1989 1 page
 Articles of Incorporation 5/13/1984 9 pages
 Statement of Change 10/9/1978 2 pages
 Annual Report 8/30/1978 3 pages
 Statement of Change 8/30/1978 2 pages




